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ORDER OF BUSINESS

1. COUNCIL WELCOME AND STATEMENT OF ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
WELCOME

The Mayor Cr Carolyn Stewart will welcome all in attendance.
STATEMENT OF ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Mayor Cr Carolyn Stewart will acknowledge the traditional owners of the land on which we are
meeting and pay our respects to their Elders and to the Elders from other communities who maybe here
today.

STATEMENT FOR RECOMMENDED DECISIONS

The Chief Executive Officer confirms the recommended decisions in all reports on this agenda are not
prohibited decisions as defined in Clause 3 of the Election Period Policy.

2. RECEIPT OF APOLOGIES
3. DECLARATION OF PECUNIARY AND CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

In accordance with Sections 77A, 77B and 78 of the Local Government Act Councillors are required to
disclose an "interest" in a decision if they would receive, or could be reasonably perceived as receiving a
direct or indirect financial or non-financial benefit or detriment (other than as a voter, resident or
ratepayer) from the decision.

Disclosure must occur immediately before the matter is considered or discussed.
4, GENERAL BUSINESS

4.1

41.1 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND PERFORMANCE STATEMENT FOR 2019-2020 3

5. MEETING CLOSE

Anthony Judd
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
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4, GENERAL BUSINESS

4.1 FINANCIAL REPORTS

4.1.1 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND PERFORMANCE STATEMENT FOR 2019-
2020

Author’s Title: Director Corporate Services

Department: Corporate Services File No: FM/02/09

Relevance to Council Plan 2017 - 2021

Strategic Objective: Deliver our service in a financially viable way

PURPOSE

The purpose of this report is to have the Council approve, in principle, the Financial Statements and
Performance Statement (Statements) for the 2019/20 financial year and to authorise two (2) Councillors
to sign the final form statements on behalf of the Council.

SUMMARY
The preparation of Statements is a legislative requirement.

It is now appropriate for Council to approve the Statements in principle and authorise two (2)
Councillors to sign the final Statements.

RECOMMENDATION

That Council:

1. Approves in principle the Financial Statements and Performance Statement for the 2019/20 Financial
Year

2. Authorises the Mayor, Cr. Stewart, to approve last minute changes on an immaterial nature on the

advice of Council’s External Auditor

3. Authorises the Mayor, Cr. Stewart, and the Deputy Mayor, Cr. Pollard, to sign the final form Financial
Statements and Performance Statement on behalf of, and with full authority of, the
Council.<Type recommendation in box...>

Attachments: 1 Buloke Financial Report 2019-2020
2 Draft Performance Statement 2019-2020

DISCUSSION

Under Section 131 of the Local Government Act 1989 a council must in respect of each financial year,
prepare an Annual Report that includes audited Statements for the financial year. These Statements
must be prepared in the prescribed manner and form and be certified by the Auditor General.

This year the Victorian Auditor General’s Office agents Accounting and Audit Solutions Bendigo (AASB)
acted as Council’s auditors. The audit is in progress at the time of this report but the process has been
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complicated by Covid-19 restrictions. The Statements have been reviewed by the Victorian Auditor-
General’s Office.

Council is required to approve, in principle, the Statements prior to receiving certification from the
Auditor General. The Council must also authorise two (2) Councillors to certify the Statements in their
final form; historically the Mayor and the Deputy Mayor.

RELEVANT LAW

The Statements have been prepared in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards and
Interpretations, the Local Government Act 1989 and the Regulations.

Council’s Statements must be audited to meet the requirements as set out under the Local Government
Act 1989.

RELATED COUNCIL DECISIONS
Not applicable to this report.

OPTIONS
Not applicable to this report.

SUSTAINABILITY IMPLICATIONS
Not applicable to this report.

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT

Community consultation was not required in the preparation of the Statements. However, the
Statements will be made available as public documents following the Auditor-General’s approval. The
Statements will form part of the Council meeting minutes and will be published in Council’s Annual
Report.

INNOVATION AND CONTINUOUS IMPROVEMENT
Not applicable to this report.

COLLABORATION
Not applicable to this report.

FINANCIAL VIABILITY

The Statements form part of Council’s Annual Report that must be submitted to the Minister in
accordance with the Local Government Act 1989.

The Statements are a report back to the community on Council’s performance against the adopted
2019/20 Annual Budget, along with performance against measures and targets for Key Strategic
Activities specified in the 2019/20 Annual Budget.

REGIONAL, STATE AND NATIONAL PLANS AND POLICIES
Not applicable to this report.

COUNCIL PLANS AND POLICIES

The Statements are a report back to the community on Council’s performance against the performance
against measures and targets for Key Strategic Activities specified in the 2019/20 Annual Budget.

TRANSPARENCY OF COUNCIL DECISIONS

The availability of Council’s audited financial and performance reporting to the community essential for
ensuring transparency and accountability to the community and other levels of government.
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CONFLICTS OF INTEREST
In providing this advice to the Council as the Director Corporate Services |, Hannah Yu, have no interests
to disclose in this report.
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Buloke Shire Council Ordinary Meeting Agenda
8.3.1 Financial Statements and Performance Statement for 2019-2020
Attachment 1  Buloke Financial Report 2019-2020

Thursday, 22 October 2020

Buloke Shire Council
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT

For the Year Ended 30 June 2020
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Buloke Shire Council Ordinary Meeting Agenda Thursday, 22 October 2020
8.3.1 Financial Statements and Performance Statement for 2019-2020
Attachment 1  Buloke Financial Report 2019-2020

Buloke Shire Council
Financial Report
Table of Contents
FINANCIAL REPORT Page
Cerfification of the Financial Statements 4
Financial Statements
Comprehensive Income Statement 7
Balance Sheel 8
Statement of Changes in Equity 9
Statement of Cash Flows 10
Statement of Capital Works 11
Overview 12
Notes to Financial Statements
Note 1 Performance against budget
1.1. Income and expenditure 13
1.2. Capital works 15
Note 2.1 Analysis of Council results by program 16
Note 3 Funding for the delivery of our services
3.1, Rates and charges 18
3.2, Statutory fees and fines 18
3.3, User fees 18
3.4, Funding from other levels of government 19
3.5, Contributions 20
3.6. Net gaini(loss) on disposal of property, infrastructure, plant and equipment 20
3.7. Other income 21
Note 4 The cost of delivering services
4.1. Employee costs 21
4.2, Materials and services 22
4.3, Depreciation and amortisation 22
4.4, Amortisation - Right of use assets 2
4.5. Bad and doubtful debts 2
4.6, Borrawing costs 23
4.7. Finance Costs - Leases 23
4.8. Other expenses 23
Note 5 Our financial position
5.1, Financial assets 24
5.2, Non-financial assels 26
5.3. Payables 26
5.4, Interest-bearing liabilities 27
5.5, Provisions 27
5.5, Financing arrangements 29
5.7. Commitments 29
5.8, Leases 30

Page 2

Page 7



Buloke Shire Council Ordinary Meeting Agenda
8.3.1 Financial Statements and Performance Statement for 2019-2020
Attachment 1  Buloke Financial Report 2019-2020

Thursday, 22 October 2020

Buloke Shire Council
Financial Report
Table of Contents
FINANCIAL REPORT
Note 6 Assets we manage

Note 7

Note 8

Note 9

Note 10
Note 11

6.1. Non current assets classified as held for sals
6.2, Property infrastructure plant and equipment
6.3, investmenis in associates, joint arrangements and subsidianies

People and relationships

7.1, Council and key management remuneration
7.2, Related party disciosure

Managing uncertainties

8.1, Contingent asselis and liabilities

8.2, Change in accounting standards

8.3, Financial instruments

8.4, Fair value measurement

8.5. Events occurring after batance date

Other matters

9.1, Reserves

9.2. Reconciliation of cash fiows from operating activities to surplus/(deficit)
9.3, Superannuation

Change in accounting policy

Impact of COVID 19 pandemic on operations and 2019-20 financial report
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8.3.1 Financial Statements and Performance Statement for 2019-2020
Attachment 1  Buloke Financial Report 2019-2020

Buioke Shire Council
2019/2020 Financial Report

Certification of the Financial Statements

in my opinion. the accompanying financial statements have been prepared in accoedance with the Local Govemment Act 1989, the Local Govemment
{Plarring and Reporiag] Reguiations 2014, the Ausirakan Accounting Stardards and other mandalory professional reporting requirements.

Alean Dougias CPA

Principal Accounting Officer
Date : <Date>
Wycheproof

In our opinion the accompanying firancia statements presert fairty the financial ransactions of Buioke Shirs Counci for the year ended 30 June 2020
and the firancial position of the Council as at that date.

As at the date of signing, we are not aware of any Graumstances which would mnder any particufars in the fnancial statements o be misleading or

naccuraie,

We have bean authorised by the Council and by the Local Govemment (Planning and Reporting) Regulations 2014 to ceriy the Sinancial statements
i their final foem.

Cr Carolyn Stewart

812

Date - <Date>

Anthony Judd
Chief Executive Officer
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8.3.1 Financial Statements and Performance Statement for 2019-2020
Attachment 1  Buloke Financial Report 2019-2020

Buloke Shire Council
2019/2020 Financial Report

<INSERT VAGO REPORT - PAGE 1>
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8.3.1 Financial Statements and Performance Statement for 2019-2020
Attachment 1  Buloke Financial Report 2019-2020

<INSERT VAGO REPORT - PAGE 2=
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Buloke Shire Council Ordinary Meeting Agenda

8.3.1
Attachment 1

Financial Statements and Performance Statement for 2019-2020
Buloke Financial Report 2019-2020

Thursday, 22 October 2020

Buloke Shire Council
20192020 Financial Report
Comprehensive Income Statement
For the Year Ended 30 June 2020
Note 2020 2019
$000 $000

Income
Rates and charges 31 13,769 13414
Statulory fees and fines 32 325 1
User fees 33 742 809
Grants - operating 34 5506 15,007
Granis - capital 34 8539 BI73
Contributions - monetary 35 462 1657
Net gain {or loss) on disposal of property, infrastructure, plant and equipment 38 {8 %
Other income a7 561 440
Total income 34,296 40,327
Expenses
Employee costs 41 9778 5,855
Matenals and senvices 42 6,902 15.905
Depraciation and amortisation 43 8156 759
Amortisation - fight of use assets 44 254 -
Bad and doubthul debls 45 amn 67
Bamowing costs 46 106 2%
Finance cosls - leases 47 % .
Other expenses 48 723 697
Total expenses 26,454 34411
Surplusi{deficit) for the year 7842 5916
Other comprehensive income
Items that will not be reclassified to surplus or deficit in future periods
Additional asset recognition 62 537
Net asset revaluation incrementi{decrement) 62 4157 61.323
Total comprehensive result 125% 67,089

The above comprehensive income statemeant should be read in conpunction with the accomparying notes
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Buloke Shire Council Ordinary Meeting Agenda

8.3.1

Attachment 1

Financial Statements and Performance Statement for 2019-2020

Buloke Financial Report 2019-2020

Thursday, 22 October 2020

Buloke Shire Council
20192020 Financial Report
Balance Sheet
As at 30 June 2020
Note 2020 2019
$000 $°000

Assets
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 51 6,541 2,071
Other financial assets 51 11,003 18,207
Trade and other receivables 51 2817 3163
inventories 5.2 181 111
Other assels 52 190 342
Total current assets 20,792 23,894
Non-current assets
Property, infrastructure, plant and equipment 6.2 270,940 262,382
Right-of-use assets 58 394 -
Total non-current assets 271,334 262,382
Total assets 292,126 286,276
Liabilitles
Current liabilities
Trade and other payables 53 1,374 2133
Trust funds and deposis 53 203 292
Uneamed Income 53 1,287 353
Provisions 55 2476 2,340
Interest-bearing labilties 54 - 7,000
Lease kabdties 58 257 .
Total current labilities 5,597 12118
Non-current liabilities
Provisions 55 1,137 1445
Interest-bearing kabilities 54 - -
Lease kabddies 58 160 -
Total non-current liabilities 1,297 1,445
Total liabilities 6,894 13,563
Net assets 285,232 272,713
Equity
Accumulated surplus 112,146 105,137
Reserves 9.1 173,086 167,929
Total Equity 285,232 273,066

The above balance sheet should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.
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Buloke Shire Council Ordinary Meeting Agenda

8.3.1 Financial Statements and Performance Statement for 2019-2020

Attachment 1  Buloke Financial Report 2019-2020

Thursday, 22 October 2020

Buloke Shire Council
2018/2020 Financial Report
Statement of Changes in Equity
For the Year Ended 30 June 2020
Note Accumulated Revaluation Other
Total Surplus Resorve Reserves
2020 $'000 $000 §'000 $000
Batance at beginning of the financial year 273,068 105,137 167,920
Impact of change in accounting policy - AASS 15 Revenye )
from Contracts with Customers v 853) (353 -
knpact of change in accounting palicy - AASE 16 Leases 58 {17) {17} -
Adiusted Opening balance 272698 104,767 167,929
Surphus/{defica) for the year 7842 7842 -
Additional asset recognition 537 537 -
Net assel revaluation increment/{decrement) 4,157 . 4157 .
Transders 1o other resarves 81 . {1,000) . 1,000
Balance at end of the financial year 285,232 112,146 172,086 1,000
Accumulated Revaluation Other
Total Surplus Reserve Reserves
2019 $000 $'000 $'000 §'000
Balance at beginning of the financis¥ year 205,827 99,221 106,606
Surplus/(defick) for the year 5916 5916 -
Net assel revaiuation incremant/(decrement) 61323 - 61,323
Balance at end of the financial year 213,066 105,137 167,329 -

The above statement of changes n equity shouid be read in conjunchion with the accompanying notes
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Buloke Shire Council Ordinary Meeting Agenda
8.3.1 Financial Statements and Performance Statement for 2019-2020
Attachment 1  Buloke Financial Report 2019-2020

Thursday, 22 October 2020

Buloke Shire Council
2019/2020 Financial Report
Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended 30 June 2020
2020 019
Inflows! Inflows/
(Outfiows) {Outfiows)
Note §'000 §000
Cash flows from operating activities
Rates and charges 14,244 1319
Statutory fees and fines 275 180
User fees 833 924
Granis - operating 8846 15.007
Grants - capital 10313 7.500
Condributions - monelary 548 1.657
Irtarest recaived 368 €9
Other receipts 314 29
Net GST refund/{payment) 111 {79}
Empioyes cosis {9881) {8,076}
Materials and services {7.292) (16.737)
Other payments {1.513) (764)
Net cash provided by/{used in) operating activities 92 17,166 12,242
Cash flows from investing activities
Payments for property, infrasiructure, plant and equipment 62 (12,758} {11,993
Procesds from sae of propesty, nfrastructuse, plant and equipment 317 55
Payments fof investments {11,003) (16.273)
Proceeds from sale of investments 18.208 12146
Net cash provided byf{used in) investing activities (5,276) (16,065)
Cash flows from financing activities
Finance costs {105) {296}
Repaymeant of borrowings (7,000 -
Imerest paid - lease liabiky (28} -
Repayment of lease kabiles {289) -
Net cash provided by/{used in) financing activities {7420) {296)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivaients 4470 {4,119}
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the financeal year 207 6,190
Cash and cash aquivalents at the end of the financial year 51 6.541 20m
Financing amangements 56
Restrictions on cash assets 51

Tha above statement of cash fows should be read in congunction with the accompanying notes
Page 10
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8.3.1 Financial Statements and Performance Statement for 2019-2020

Attachment 1  Buloke Financial Report 2019-2020

Thursday, 22 October 2020

Buloke Shire Council
2019/2020 Financial Report
Statement of Capital Works
For the Year Ended 30 June 2020
2020 2019
§000 $'000
Property
Buidngs 5810 6.788
Total builldings 580 6.768
Total property 5810 6.758
Plant and equipment
Plant, machinery and equipment 1,286 628
Computers and telecommunications i 203
Library books & 210
Total plant and equipment 1317 1,051
Infrastructure
Roads 5218 3798
Footpaths and cycleways 5 81
Other infrastructure 218 235
Total infrastructure 5611 4174
Total capital works expenditure 12,798 11,993
Represented by:
New asset expendiure 1,568 1,306
Asset ranewal expendiure 3122 6303
Asset upgrade experditure 8,088 4,384
Total capital works expenditure 12,798 11,993

The above statemen! of capital works should be read in conjunclion with the accompanying notes.

Page 11

Page 16



Buloke Shire Council Ordinary Meeting Agenda
Financial Statements and Performance Statement for 2019-2020
Buloke Financial Report 2019-2020

8.3.1
Attachment 1

Thursday, 22 October 2020

Notes to the Financial Report
For the Year Ended 30 June 2020

The Buloke Shire Councll was established by an Order of the Govenor in Council on 20 January 1995 and is a body
corpotate.
The Council's main office is located at 387 Broadway, Wycheproof, Victoria 3527,

Statement of compliance

These financial stalements are a general purpose financial report that consists of a Comprehensive Income Statement,
Batance Sheet, Statement of Changes in Equity, Statement of Cash Flows, Statement of Capital Works and Notes
accompanying these financial statements. The general purpose financial report comphies with the Australian Accounting
Stardards (AAS), other authoritative pronouncements of the Australian Accounting Standards Board, the Local
Govermment Acf 1989, and the Local Government (Pfanning and Reparting) Regutations 2014,

Significant accounting policies

{2) Basis of accounting
The accrual basis of accounting has been used in the preparation of these financial statements, whereby assets, liabiities,

equity, income and expenses are recognised in the reporting peniod to which they relate, regardigss of when cash is
received o paid.

Judgements, estimates and assumptions are required to be made about the carrying values of assets and labiiies that
are not reacily apparent from other sources. The estimates and associated judgements are based on professional
judgement denved from historical experience and vanious other factors that are belleved to be reasonable under the
crcumstances. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Revisions to scoounting estimates are racognised in the period in which the estimate is revised and also in fulure periods
that are affected by the revision. Judgements and assumptions made by management in the applcation of AAS's that
have significant effects on the financial statements and estimates reate to:

- the fair value of land, buidings, infrastructure, plant and equipment {refer fo Note 6.2)

- the determination of depreciation for buildings, infrastructure, plant and equipment (refer 1o Note 6.2)

- the determination of empioyee provisions (refer to Note 5.5)

- the determination of kand¥il provisions (refer to Note 5.5

-the determination of whether performance obhgations are sufficiently specific so as to determine whether an
arrangement is within the scope of AASB 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers or AASB 1058 income of Not-for-
FProfit Entities (refer fo Note 3)

- the determination, in accordance with AASE 16 Leases , of the lease lemm, the estimation of the discount rate when not
implicit in the lease and whether an arangement is in substanoce short-term or low value (refer to Note 5.8}
- other areas requiring judgements.

Unless otherwise stated, all accounting policies are consistent with those applied in the peior year. Where appropriate,
comparative figures have been amended 1o accord with current presentation {except whese ransitional requirements of
AASB 15 Revenue from Contracts with Cuslomers, AASB 16 Leases and AASE 1058 Income of Not-for-Profit Entities do
not require restatement of comparatives under the modified retrospective approach adopled by the Council}, and
disclosure has been made of any matenial changes to comparatives.
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8.3.1 Financial Statements and Performance Statement for 2019-2020
Attachment 1  Buloke Financial Report 2019-2020

Buioke Shire Council Notes to the Financial Report
2019/2020 Financial Report For the Year Ended 30 June 2020
Note 1 Performance against budget

The performance against budget notes compare Counc's financial plan, expressed trough its annual budget, with actual performance.
The Local Govermment (Planning and Reporting) Reguiations 2074 requires explanation of any malenai variances. Counci has adopted
@ materiality threshold of the higher of 10 percent ar $50.000 where further explanation is warranted. Explanations have not been
provided for vanations below the materiality threshold uniess the vanance is considerad to be matenal because of ifs natura.

These notes are prepared to meel the requinements of the Local Govemment Act 1989 and the Local Governmant (Planning and

Reporting) Regulations 2014..
1.1 Income and expenditure
Budget Actual Varance  Variance

2020 2020 2020

$'000 $'000 $000 % Rel
Income
Rates and charges 13691 13,769 78 % 1
Statutory fees and fnes 188 325 wr "% 2
User fees 776 742 (34} 4%
Grants - operating 14310 9,906 (5,013} % 3
Grants - capital 76685 8539 B4 1% 4
Conrributions - monetary 185 462 a 1% 5
Net gain/{icss) on disposal of peopesty, infrastructure, plant ¢ 50 8 (58) A16% 6
Other income 203 %61 358 % 7
Total income 7677 34,296 {3,381}
Expenses
Employee costs 99z 9776 151 % 8
Malenials and sevvices 13,139 6,902 8,237 a% 9
Depeaciation and amortisation 7318 8450 (1,132} A5% 10
Bad and doublfid debls 50 47t (421} S42% N
Borrowing costs 148 106 42 %% 12
Finance costs - ieases . Fel {26} 100% 13
Other expenses 655 723 {68} A0% W
Total axpenses 327 26,454 4763
Surplusi{deficit) for the year 6,440 7.842 (1,402
(i) Explanation of material variations
Variance Explanation:

Ref

1 Rates and charges - posive variance due to undensstimation of income from increased number of Windfarms .
2 Stahsory fees and fines - positive vanance dus 1o increased construction activity and fire prevention compliancs.

3 Granis- operating - budget includes Natural Disaster Financial Assistance grant funding for ficod restoration work 1o the value
of $6m per initial estimate of damage. The restoration work was later confirmed at a vaive of $3.5m and majonty of works
delayed to 2020-21 financial year, Geant funding is % be received in amears,

4 Grarfs - capetal - pasitive vanation due bo increased capdal project funding apportunities dunng the financial year.

5 Contributions - monetary - communty contnbutions to multi-year projects in Donaid and Charlion budgeted in previcus
fnancial year were received later han expected.
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8.3.1 Financial Statements and Performance Statement for 2019-2020
Attachment 1  Buloke Financial Report 2019-2020

Buloke Shire Councll
20192020 Financial Report

Notes to the Financial Report
For the Year Ended 30 June 2020

Net gaini(loss) on disposal of properdy, infrastructure, plant and equipment - items to be sold during the fnancial year
confirmed after 2019-2020 budget completed. Default estimate used in budget due to the unpredictability of suction sales.

Oher moome - posive vanance due to change in recognition of remmbursament income previous olfsel agains! sxpenses.
Empioyes costs - varance relates 1o unplanned lumover within thind tier management roles

Materials and services -udgsl includes load restoration work to the vaiue of $6m per inal esimate of damags. The
restoration work was ialer confirmed at & value of $3.5m and e majonty of works delayed to 2020-21 financial year,

Depreciation and amortisation - impact of infrastructure revaluation as at 30th June 2019 not identdable during 2019-20
budget preparation. Estimate based on previous year used.

Bad and coubtful debts - negative vanance due (0 provision for doubiful rates deblors. Refer nole 5.1.

Borrowing costs - budget estmale overstaled on borrowing costs refated 1o $7m loan paid out November 2019,

Finance costs - leases - variance due to changs In tregiment of leases under AASE 16 Leases, Refier nate 5.8 for further
details.
Omer expenses - nagative varance due to Councll Contributions and donations funded extemally.
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Buloke Shire Council Ordinary Meeting Agenda Thursday, 22 October 2020
8.3.1 Financial Statements and Performance Statement for 2019-2020
Attachment 1  Buloke Financial Report 2019-2020

Buloke Shire Council Notes to the Financial Report
20192020 Financlal Report For the Year Ended 30 June 2020

Note 1 Performance against budget (cont'd)

1.2 Capital works
Budget Actual Varlance Yariance
2020 2020 2020
§900 $'000 $000 % Ref
Proparty
Buidings 5,66 5810 [ 2%
Total Buildings 5,568 5310 & 2
Total Property 5,168 5810 844 12%
Plant and Equipment
Plant, machinery and squipment 740 1,288 546 74% 2
Compuiers and tolecommunications 430 £ {3663 0% 3
Litirary books 50 47 {3 5%
Totad Plant and Equipment 1,220 1307 57 3%
Infrastructure
Roags 4578 521 B0t 15% 4
Footpaths and cycleways 120 5 %) % 5
Other infrastruches 360 78 {262) %6
Total Infrastructure 5,368 5511 243 5%
Totad Capital Works Experditire IR 12,798 104 %
Represented by:
New assel eapenditure 1818 1588 {234 ~13%
Assot rerwewa expendture 7975 3z {4.853) 1%
Assat upgrade expandture 1,960 8,083 6,128 313%
Total Capital Works Expenditure 1,754 1278 1,044 o%
i) Explanation of material variations
Variance Explanation:
Rel

1 Buddngs - variance partly off-set by reclassifcaton of sems Ested under "Other infrastructure” but mostly the result of addtional
@penditure on the multi-year construction project in Donald,

2 Pt machinery and equpment - 33050n9| expenddure offset by proceeds of sale of plant and equipment of $325K. Specific plant
purchases fems not iecdfied 3t peoparadon of budget 2015-20.

3 Computers and telecommunications - fems inchuded in budged since reclassfied as operatonal oxpenses, Part of the budget has
boon defurred ($200K) regarding the progression of the Rural Councii Transformition Project investigating shand service opfions
amongst he six participating Councils,

4 Roads - Increase spending relating to adations! Roads 3o Recovery fundng received.
Footpaths and cycloway - negatne variance due recossing on & project and camied forward.
6 Odhwer infrastrocture - reclassification of items Sstad under "Other infrastruciure”
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Buloke Shire Council Ordinary Meeting Agenda Thursday, 22 October 2020
8.3.1 Financial Statements and Performance Statement for 2019-2020
Attachment 1  Buloke Financial Report 2019-2020

Bulshe Shire Conach Notes to the Financial Report
22000 Financisl fepart For the Year Ended 30 June 2020
Note21  Analysis of Council results by program
Council defivers its functions and activities through the folowing programs.
2(a) Delivering our services in a financially viable way

To achweve our objectve of delivering our serwces in a financially viable way, we will continue 10 review our sernvices
to provide high quality, cost effective, and responsive senaces.

Build a healthy and active community
To achieve our objectve of building a healthy and actve community, we wil continue to plan, deliver and improve
high quality, cos! effective, accessible and responsive services,

Diversify and enhance our local economy
To acheeve our objective of dversifying and enhancing our local economy, we will continue 1o actively seek economic
opportunities,

Responding to and enhancing our built and natural environment
To achieve our cbjective of responding 1o and enhancing our buit and natural environment, we will continue 1o plan,
defver and improve high quality, cost effective, accassible and responsive services.

Support our Councillors, staff, volunteers and the community to make informed and transparent decisions
To achieve our objective of suppording Counciliors, staff, volunteers and the community to make informed and

lransparent decisions we will develop engagement frameworks and continuously review the way in which we
communicaie.
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Buloke Shire Council Ordinary Meeting Agenda Thursday, 22 October 2020
8.3.1 Financial Statements and Performance Statement for 2019-2020
Attachment 1  Buloke Financial Report 2019-2020

Buloke Shire Council Notes to the Financial Report
2019/2020 Financial Report For the Year Ended 30 June 2020

Noete 2.1 Analysis of Council results by program
21(b) Summary of revenues, expenses, assets and capital expenses by program

Grants
' . Surplus! OO,
Defick) 1 income  26%0S

2020 $000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Deltvering our services in a financially viable way 17,043 1644 15399 4450 20792
Build a healthy and active community 1,748 2158 {409) 1313 .
Diversify and enhance our local econormy an a7 {500) 80

Responding 1o and enhancing our bullt and natural

environment 14 561 18,562 (3621 12612 27134

Support our Counciliors, stalf, volunteers and the community

1o make informed and transparent dacisions 66 3083 {3.027) . B
20 BAA 7842 18.M5 292,126

Grants

Income  Expenses Surpluaf included
(Deficit) tatacome assets

2019 $000 §'000 $'000 $000 §'000
Delivering our services in a finandally viable way 16435 1316 15119 4048 23935
Build a healiy and active community 1801 2349 (48) 139 -
Diversify and enhance our focal economy 790 2042 (1252) 37

Responding to and enhancing our built and natural
environment 21297 25856  (4550) 17955 262,341

Support our Councifiors, staff, volunteers and the community
1o make informed and fransparent gecisions

=

2848 (2B44) - -
40327 3441 5916 23780 286276
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Note 3 Funding for the delivery of our services
3.1 Rates and charges

2020 2019

Council uses Capital improved Value (CIV) as the basis of valuation of all properties within the muricipal distict. The CIV is the

vaiue of the land and all kS improvements,

The valuation base used % caiuiae general rates for 2013720 was $1.700 billion (2018/19 $1.574 bilion). The 2019°20 rate in the
CV dollar was a Genaral Rate of 0.007690 cents {2018/19, 0007715 cents) and a Famm Rale of 0006314 cents (2018/19,

0006788 cents).

Rates - Residential
Rartes - Commercial

Rates - Rural

Viindfamm electncity genaration charge
Municipal Charge

Garbage Charges

Intersst on Rates and Charges

Total rates and charges

2533 2475
630 618
8,220 1874
15 9
752 751
1423 1424
96 ]
13,768 13,414

The date of the latest general revaluation of land for rating purposes within the municipal district was 1 January 2019, and the

valuation will be first applied in the rating year commancing 18t July 2019,

Annual rates and charges are recognised as revenues when Council issues annual rades notices. Supplementary rates are
recognised when a valuation and reassessment is completed and a supplementary rates notice issued.

3.2 Statutory foss and fines

Compliance
Planning Permits & Centificates
Revenue Collaction

Building Reguiations and inspections
Total statutory fees and fines

148
i
8
L)

Hewr®

Statutory fees and fines (inchuding parking fees and fines) ars racognised as revenue when the sarvice has bean provided, the

payment is received, or whan the penaity has been applied, whichever first occurs.

3.3 User foes
Home and Community Care
Brokered Programs Charges
Public Heath and Wellbeing Chaeges
Building Services charges
Caravan Parks & Halls
Waste and Envirorment
Saleyards | Truck Wash
Other

Tolal user fees

82 59
168 166
195 1

2 0

20 87

“ L

9 80
129 183

5 1
742 809

User fees ara recognised as revanue whan the servica has bean provided of coundl bas otherwise earned the incoms.
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3.4 Funding from other levels of government

Grants were recelved in respect of the following :

Summary of grants
Commonwoash funded grants
State funded grants

Total grants received

{a) Operating Grants
Recurrent - Commonweaith Government
Financial Assistance Grants
Generad home cans
Recurrent - State Government
General home care

Schodl crossing supervisors
Libraries
Matemal and child health
Community safety
Heaith and immunisation

Other

Total recurrent operating granis

Non-recurrent - Commonwealth Government
Other

Non-recurrent - State Government
Envircnmental management and cimate change
Natural disaster -flood damage
Wiorking for Vicora

Other

Birchip Kindergartan

Total non-recurrent operating grants

Total operating grants

(b} Capital Grants

Recurrent - Commonweaith Government
Roads to recovery
Recurront - State Government

Donald Skate Park

E-Wasts faclites and Sustainabdity
Food Management

Tourism and cutural hentage signs
Total non-recurrent capital grants
Total capital grants

Page 19

2020 2019
$000 $°000
11.55¢ 9489
6,834 18311
18,445 23,780
6,684 6525
547 702
9 147
12 12
122 119
279 358
80 80
20 1
78 8
7,935 8,021
2% %
115 33
403 5951
a16 .
509 276
- 356
1,974 6,906
9,906 15,007
2400 1,262
7800 87
1,000 .
. 400
. 500
852 .
1,160 1988
2,181 2566
13 120
178 85
27 1,141
551 m
6,139 7.521
5539 8,773
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2020 2019
§'000 §°000
(c) Unspent grants received on condition that they be spent in 2 specific manner
Operating
Batance at start of year 353 2835
Received during the financial year and remained unspent at balance date 183 353
Received in prior years and spent during the financial year {353) (2.835)
Balance at year end LA kL3
Capital
Baiance at start of year - -
Recessed during the financial year and ramained unspent at balance date 114 -
Received in prior years and spent duning the financial year - -
Batance at year end T -
Grant income is recognised at the point in ime when the council satisfies #ts parformance obligstions as specified in the
underlying agreament,
3.5 Contributions
Monetary
Revenue Collection Contributions 4 70
Youth Development Contributions 29
Other Community Service Contributions 12 8
Caphal Works Contributions 409 1440
Reimbursements 69
Total contributions 462 1657

Monetary contributions are recognised as revenug when Council obtains control gver the contributed asset.

3,6 Net gain/(loss) on disposal of property, infrastructure, plant and equipment

Proceeds of sale'disposal
Plant and Equipment 7 56
37 5%
Written down value of assets disposed
Plant and Equipment 325
325
Total net gaintioss on disposal of property, infrastructure, plant and equipment (8) 5%

The profit ¢r loss on sale of an asset is delermined when control of the asset has passed to the buyer
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2020 2019
§'000 §°000
3.7 Other income
Interest on investments 187 318
Rint Council propecties " 1"
Shared servicas charge 19 62
Sundry extemal works 1 ®
Reimbursements 28
Foel tax credits 82 .
Other income 15 12
Total other income 561 440
Irierest is racognised as it is earned.
Othér income is measured at the fair value of the considaration recenved or receivabie and is recognised when Counct gains
control over the right to recaive the income.
Note 4 The cost of delivering services
4.1 Employee costs
Wages and salanes 8619 8655
Alowances 116 218
Worksale 229 27
Superannuaion 812 755
Total employee costs 3,776 9,855
(b} Superannuation
Council made contnbutions 10 the following funds
Dafined benefit fund
Employer contributions 10 Local Aushorities Superannuation Fund {Vision Super) i 16
28 16
Employer contributicns payable at reporting date - .
Accumulation funds
Empioyer contributions to Local Authorities Supsrannuation Fund (Vision Super) 402 350
Empiloyer contributions - other funds ERN) 349
346 738
Empioyer contribitions payatie at reporting date. . 82
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2020 2019
§'000 §°000

4.2 Materials and services
Advertisng B4 75
Cansultants Fees 362 747
Garbage M 103
Indormation Techrology 421 42
Insurance 3% 304
Operatioral Contracts and Services 2333 10,884
Operaticnal Materials 67 925
Other 309 326
PromosonPublic Education 5 14
Subscriptions/Memberships/Publications 103 8
Telephone 108 bi:)
Usiities 518 430
Vehicle and Plart Costs 1244 1.401
Vehicls Lease Costs - 305
Total materiais and services 6,902 15,905

4.3 Depreciation and amortisation
Property 1,468 1,459
Plant and eguipment 1,244 57
Infrastruchure 5444 5175
Total depreciation 8,156 750
Refer o note 6.2 for a mone detaifed breakdown of depreciation and accounting pokcy,

4.4 Amortisation - Right of use assets
Vehicles 294 -
Tetal Amortisation - Right of use assels 234

4.5 Bad and doubtful debts
Rates debtors 44 -
Other debtors 0 67
Total bad and doubtful debts 4 67
Movement in provisions for doubtiul debts
Batance at the beginning of the year 233 170
New Provigions recognised during the year 443 87
Amounts already provided for and writen off as uncotectble . )
Amounts provided for but recovensd during the year - -
Balance at end of year 676 23

Provision for doubtful debt is recognised based on an expacied credit loss model. Bad debts are written off when identied This
mode! considers both historic and forward locking information in determeng the level of impairment.
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2020 2019
§'000 §°000
4.6 Borrowing costs
Inderest - Borrawings 106 266
Total borrowing costs 106 296

Bomrowing costs are recognised as an expanse in the period in which they are incured, axcept where they are capitaised as

part of a qualifying asset constructed by Councit

4.7 Finance Costs - Leases

Interest - Lease Liabisies
Total finance costs

4.8 Other expenses

Auditors’ remuneration - VAGO - audit
Auditors’ remunesation - Intemal
Counciiors’ aliowances

Council Cordtibutions and Dorations
Councl meeting expenses

Others

Elgction expenses

Total other expenses
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26
% .
45 a2
2% k14
188 182
392 349
11 10
B m
30 -
723 697
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2020 2019
§'000 §°000
Note 5 Qur financial position
5.1 Financial assets
{a) Cash and cash equivaients
Cash on hand - .
Cash at bank 6,541 20M
Total cash and cash equivalents 6,541 2071
(b} Other financial assels
Term deposits - current 11,003 18,207
Total other financial assets 11,003 18,207
Total financial assets 17,54 20,278
Counclis cash and cash equivalents are subject to extemal restrictions that limit amounts avaliable for discretionary uss, These
include:
- Trust funds and deposits (Note 5.3 (0j) 23 292
- Uneamed Income (Note 5.3 (c}) 1,287 -
Toeal restricted funds 1,490 252
Total unrestricted cash and cash equivalents 5,051 1,779

Cash and cash equivalents inciude cash on hand, deposits at call, and other highly Squkf investments wih onginal maturities of
90 days or less. net of cutstandng bank overdrafis,

Other financial assets ane vaiued at fair value, &t balance date. Term deposits are measured at onging cost. Any unvealised gains
and losses on holdings at balance date are recogrised as either & revenue or expanse
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020 i
$000 §'000
{¢) Trade and other receivables
Current
Statulory recenvables
Rates deblors 1297 1219
Infringement debiors 32 32
Proision for doubiful debls - infringements (235) {233}
Provision for doubtfid debts - rates deblors [441) E
GST reconabie 285 e
Non stalutory recelvabies
Grant dablors 1287 1,213
Other geblors
Other deblors 342 216
Total cumment trade and other receivables 2817 3,163
Total trade and other receivables 2817 3,163

Short term receivables are camled at invoice amount. A provision for doubtiul debls is recognised when there is objective
evidence that an impairment has occurred. Long term roceivables are carmied at amorised cost using the effective interest
rate method.

(a) Ageing of Receivables
The ageing of the Council's frade & ather recaivables (excluding statulory receivables) that are not impaired was:

Current (nol yet dus} 50 160

Past due by up 10 30 days 24 “®

Past due between 31 and 180 days K< 29

Past gue between 181 and 365 days 235 10

Past due by more than 1 year . 3

Total trade & other receivables 342 216
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2020 2019
5.2 Non-financial assets $000 $000
(a) Inventories
Invenipries held for distribution 181 141
Total inventories 181 11

Inveniories held for dstribution are measured at cost, adjusted when appiicable for any joss of senvice polentid. All other invenicries, including
fand held for sale, are maasured at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Whene inveniones are acquired for no cost or nominal consideration,
they are measured at curment replacement cost at the date of acquisition

(b} Other assets
Prapayments 80 a7
Accrued income - 3
Other 1 7
Total other assets 190 W
5.3 Payables
(a) Trade and other payables
Trade payables 1,106 1,904
Accrued expenses 268 229
Total trade and other payables 1374 2,133
{b} Trust funds and deposits
Funds held on behaf of community groups and shird partes 50 -]
Overpaid rates and charges 46 123
Fire Services Levy 4 1
Other refundable deposits 103 143
Total trust funds and deposits 203 2%
(¢} Uneamed income
Grants recefved in advancs - oparating 183 33
Granis received in advance - capityl 114 -
Other - -
Total uneamed income 1,287 353
Amourts received 35 depasits and retention amounts controfied by Counci are recognised as trust funds unil they are rslumed, fransiared in
accordance with the purpose of e receipt, or forfeited. Trust funds that are forfeited, resulting in councll galning control of the funds, are o be
recogrised as revenue at the time of forfsit
Purposs and natwe of lems
Funds held on behaf of community groups and third parties - Amounts received as trust deposits to be expendad in a specfied manner that had not
occurred & balance date

Overpaid rates and charges - This amount represents the amount of rate payments made by rate payers in advance at 30 June 2020,

Fire Service Levy - Council i the coliection agant for fire services levy on bahalf of the State Govermment. Council remits amounts reosrved on a
quartarly basis. Amounts disciosed here will be remitted o the state government in line with that process.

Refundable deposits - Deposas are taken by council as a form of surely in @ rumber of crtumstances, including in refation 1o bullding works, tender
daposits, contract deposits and the use of civic faciitiss
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54 Interest-bearing liabilities 200 019
§'000 $7000
Current
Borrowings - secured - 7,000
Non-cument
- 7000
Total . 7,000

Bomowings are ingally measured at fair value, being the cost of the interest bearing liabilies, net of transaction costs. The measirement basss
subsequent o initial recognition depends on whether the Counal has ctegonised its interest-bearng iabiities as ether francial abilities
designated at far value through the profit and loss, or financial iabiities at amortised cost. Any difference between the initial recognised amourt
and the redemption value is recogrised in ne? result over the period of the bormowing using the eSlective injerest method.

The classification depends on tha nature and purpose of the interest bearing liabiities. The Councl Gelermines 1he ciassification of is imerest

bearing Kabiities at indial recogrition
5.5 Provisions
Emplayee Landfill Other Total
restoration
2020 $'000 $'000 $°000 $°000
Batance at beginning of the financial year 2,966 343 47% 3,785
Additonai provisions %7 767
Amounts used {838} (3% (33) (910)
Changea in tha discounted amount anising because of fime and the affect of
a1y changs in the dscount rate (18} (27 1% 9
Balance at the end of e financial year 2877 207 453 3613
2019
Basance at beginning of the financial year 2,188 32 487 25%
Additional provisions 1.1 . - 1.231
Amourés used {542) {19) (52) 613)
Charge in the discounted amount arising because of time and the effect of
any change in the discount rale g1 4 4 173
Batance at the end of the financial year 2,966 343 476 3,785
2020 2019
{a) Employee provisions $000 $000
Current provisions expected 1o be wholly settied within 12 months
Annual leave 500 490
Long service leave 146 .
Rostered days off 8 P
74 517
Current provisions expected 1o be wholly settied after 12 months
Arnual leave 200 164
Long service leave 1287 1,460
1,487 1624
Total current employee provisions 2261 2,141
Noa-current
Long service leave 21 192
Redundancy 305 633
Total non-current employee provisions 616 825
Aggregate camying amount of empioyes provisions,
Current 2281 2141
Nor-current 616 825
Total aggregate camying amount of employee provisions 2877 2966
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The caiculation of employes costs and benefits includes at relevant on-costs and are caiculated as folflows at reporting date.
Wages and safares and annual leave
Liabiities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits, annual leave and accumidated sick leave expected 1o ba whoty settied within 12

months of the reporting date are recogrised in the provision for emplayes banefits in respect of employee senvices up to the reporling dats,

ciassibed as current liabiities and measured at Seir nominal values,

Liabiities that are not expected 1o ba whaly settfed within 12 months of the reporting date are recognisad in the provision for employes bensfits as
currant liabilties, measured ot the presant value of the amounts xpecied ko be paid when the liabiities are seftied using the remuneration rale

expacied o apply at the time of settlement,
Lang senace leave

Lisbiity for long sarvioe isave (LSL) is recognised in the provision for empioyes benefits. LSL is measured at presert value. Unconditional LSL is
disclosed as a cument abiity. Conditional LSL that has baer accrued, where an employee is yet to reach a qualifying term of empioyment. is

disclosed as a non - curment liabifty

Key assumpions: 2020 019
« discourt rate 087% 132%
~wage inflation e 425% 431%
Redundancy

Council has acknowledged the potential impact on services provided in aged care following the introduction of e National Disabdities Insurance
Scheme (NOIS) and the Commonwealth Government's anncuncement of ceasing the curment funding model for over 65's in 2022. Provision has
been updated based on empioyess in this service avea as at 30 June 2020. Actual redundancies incumed may be Jess then the provision if

Key assumpsions

- disoount rate 087% 1.32%

- inflation rate 425% 1.90%
2020 09

(b} Landfill restoration $'000 $000

Currend 165 149

Non-current 112 1%
27 343

Key assumplions:

- discourt 73t 087% 1.32%

- inflation rate 1.70% 1.90%

Coungil is obligated o restore landlill skes 1o 3 paricuar standard. Current engineering projections indicate that the fandfil sites wil coase
operation on 2 staged basis as sites reach capacity. This time pesiod will vary accarding to the size and actual usage of the sites. Restoration work
s expected 1o commenca shortly after the appiicabie site is closed. The forecast e of the landiil sites are basad on curment esmales of remaining
capacity and the forecast rata of infil. The provision for landfif restoration has been caloulaled based on the present valus of the expectad cost of
works 1o be undertaken. The expected cost of works has been esimated based on current understanding of work requined 1o reinstate the Stes o a
suitable standand and budgated costs for that work. Accordingly, the estimation of the provision required is dependent on the accuracy of the

farecast fiming of the work, work required and refated costs.

{c) Gravel pit restoration - 2020 2019
§'000 $000

Currert 50 50

Nor-current 408 426
455 a6

Key assumplions.

= disoount rate 087% 1.32%

- inflation rate 1.70% 190%

Under provisions of the Mineral Resources (Sustainable Development) Acf (1990), Council is obliged to restore gravel pis cummently operated undar
Work Authory Permits. The forecast iife of granvel pits is based on current estimates of remaining suitabls gravel availabilty and unrestored areas
of indhvicdual stes. The provision for pit restoration has been caiouiated based on the present value of the expected cost of works o be undertaken,
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5.6 Financing arrangoments 2020 013
$'000 $'000
The Council has the foflowing funding arrangements in place as at 30 June 2020,
Other faciities - Bank Guarartes 300 150
Total faciities 300 150
Usad facilities - bank guararise 100 100
Unused facities 200 50

Coundl has mo overdrad faciity & 30 Jure 2020,

5.7 Commitments

The Counci has entered into the fohowing commitments. Commigments are not reccgrisad in the Batance Sheet. Commimends ang disciosed at
their nominal value and presented inclusive of the GST payable.

Garbage coliection
ﬂwa\cmogy

Waste transfer stations
Totdl

Total

Total

Later than 1 Later than 2
year and not  years and not
Not later than 1 later than 2 faterthan§  Laterthan §
yor  yeas g yes ot
$000 §'000 §'000 $000 $000
498 - . . 498
86 8 15 4 13
a1 1 . . 42
181 - - - 181
43 - 43
K<) - - KX}
338 - - - 38
2325 g 5 4 2553
1034 - - - 1,034
T - . T
Tols 3359 9 15 4 3,387
Later than 1 Later than 2
year and not  years and not
Not later than 1 [ader than 2 Bterthan§  Laterthan 5
e g e s fee
$000 §000 §000 000 $000
o1 . . - 9t
255 - - - 255
167 8 15 4 194
K] 1 - . 40
55 - - 55
[ g i1 B35
BT ] L] i (313
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58 Leases

Policy applicable before 1 July 2019

As alesses, council classifies leases as operating or fnance leases based on its assessment of whether the lease transferred sipnificanty al of the
risks and rewards incidental 1o ownership of the undertying asset 1o council.

Operating Jease payments, incuding any contingent rentals, were recognised as an expense in the comprehensive income statement on a straight-
line basis over the lease tarm, sxcept where another systemalic basis & mora regiresantative of the ime patiem of the benefits derived from the use
of the leased asset, The leased asset was not recognised in the balance sheet.

Al incentives for the agreement of 3 new or renewed operating lease were recognised as an integral part of the red consideration agread for the use
of the leasad asset, imespactive of the incanSive's nafure or form or the Sming of payments,

in the event that lease incantives were received to enter into operating leases, the aggregate cost of incentives were recognised as a reduction of
rental experse over the lease tonn on a siraghl-ine basis, uniess another systemanic basis was more representative of the fime pattem in which
economic bensfits from the leased asset were consumed.

Policy applicable after 1 July 2019

Counvil has apphed AASB 16 Leasss using a modified retrospective spproach with the cumulative effect of intial appicalion recognised as an
dusiment 1o the opening batance of acoumulated surplos at 1 July 2019, with no restatement of comparative mformation. The council applied the
approach consistently to all laases in which it s a lesses.

On transition 10 AASS 16 Leases , Council elected to apply the practica expedient 1o ‘grandfather’ the assessment of which ransactions are leases.
The council has applied this practical expedient o all of s contracts and tharsfore applied AASB 16 Leasas only fo contracts that were previously
identihad as leases.

At inception of  contract, af entities would assess whether a contract s, or containg, 3 leass. A contract is, o containg, 3 lease i the contract
comveys the right to control the use of an idendfied asset for a peniod of ime in exchange for consideration. To identify whether a contract comveys
the right to control the use of an identified asset, itis necessary 1o assess whether:

- The contract invoives the use of an identified asset,

< The customer has the nght t cbtan substantially all of e economic beralts from use of the assel throughout the peried of use; and

= The custormer has the right fo drect the use of the asset.
This policy is appled (o contracts entered mio, o changed, an or after 1 July 2019.
As a lesses, Council mcognises a right.of-use assit and a leass kabilty at the lease commencement date. The right-of-use asset is inftially
measured al cost which comprises the inftial amount of the lsase lisbilty adiusted for:

- any lease payments made at or belore the commencemant cate less any lease incentives recaived, plus

- any initial direct cosis incumed. and

- an estmate of costs 1o dismantie and remove the undadying asset o 1o reslore the underdying asset of the site on which 2 is located.
The right-of-use asset is subsequently depreciated using the straight-line meathod from the commencement date to the eariier of the end of the
usaful Me of the right-of-use asset o the end of the lease term. The estimated uselul lives of right-of-use assets are determined on the same basis
a tose of property, plard and equipment. In addition, the right-cluse asse! is perodically reduced bry impainment iosses,  any, and adjusted for
certain measurements of the lease Nabiity,
The lease labiity is mnitally measured at the present vakue of the lease payments that are not paid at the commancement date, discourted using
the inlarest rate implcit in the Jease or, if that rate cannot b readily determined, an appropriate incremental borrowing rate. Generally, Counci uses
a approgeiate incremantal bormowing e as the discount cate,
Lease payments included in the measunement of the lease liabilily comprise the fofowing:

- Fixed payments

- Vaniable jease payments that depend on an index or a rate, inifiafly measured using the indax of rata as at the commencement date;

- Amounts expected to ba payable under a residual value guarantee; and

- The exercise price under a purchase option thal Coundil is reasonably cenain to exercise, leass payments in an opticral renewal penod

Council is reasonably certain fo exercise an exiension option, and penalties for earfy ferminaticn of a lease unless Coundil is reasonably

certain not 1o lerminate eary.
Yhan the lease labiity is remsasured in this way, a comesponding adjustment s made 1o the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset, or is
recordad in profit or ioss if the camying amount of the nght-of-use asset has besn reduced 1o 2em.

Council has elected fo appdy the temporary option avaiatie under AASE 16 Leases which allows not-foc-profit entiies % not measure right-of-use
assets at initial recognition at falr value in respect of leases that have sipnificantly baiow-markst tarms. Counall has identified long-term leases
significantly befow-market terms amourting 1o $10,820 per annum.
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Right-of-Use Assets Property Vahicles Other. sic. Total

$'000 $'000 §'000 $000

Bafance at 1 July 2018 . 506 - 506
Additons . 182 - 7]
Amortisation charge - {294) - (234}
Balance at 30 June 2020 - 34 . 394
Lease Liabifitles 2020
Maturfly analysis - contractual undiscounted cash
Less than one year 275
One 10 five years 185
More than five years

Total undiscounted lease labilties as at 30 June: 440
Leass liabiltes inciuded in the Balance Sheet at 30 June:

Currert 257
Non-curent 160
Total leasa iabdities 47

i, Laases classfied as operating leases under AASE 117 Leases

At ranshon, lease liabiites were measured at the present value of the remaining lease payments, discounted at Council's incremental bormowing
rale a8 at 1 Sy 2019 Right-ol-use assets are measured at an amount equal to the leass Sability, adjusted by the amount of any prepaid or accrusd
leasa payments. Council applied this approach to all applicable leases.

Courcil used the kifowing peactical expedients when appling AASE 16 Leases % leases previously dassified as operaling leases under AASE
117 Lesses .

- Applied a single discount rate 1o a portfolio of lases with similar charattenstics

- Adusted the right-of-use assels by the amount of AASE 137 Prowisions, Contingant Liabdibes and Cantingert Assels onevous contract pravision
immediataly before the date of iniial application, as an atemative 10 an impairment review.,

- Appiiad the sxemption not to recoghise right-ol-use assals and fabiities for leases with less than 12 manths of lease tem,

- Used hindsight when determining the lease term if the confract contains opSions 1o extend o terminats the lease.

ii. Leases previously classified as finance leases

For jaases that wers dassified as finance leases under AASE 117 Laases , the carrying amount of {he nght-of-use assel and the lease labiity at 1
July 2019 are delermined at the camying amount of the lease asset and lease fabiity under AASE 117 Leases immediately before that date.

Coundil is not required %o make any adjustments on transition 1o AASE 16 Leasos for ieases in which it acts as a lessor, except for a sublease.
Council accounted for its leases in accordance with AASE 16 Leases from the date of infial application

Impact on financial statements
On transiion 1o AASS 16 Leases , Counci recognised an additional $506 598 of right-of-use assets and $524,171 of laass liabilities, recognising
the dfference in retained eamings,
When maasuring lease kabiities, Council discounied Jease payments Lsing its incremental borrowing rate a1 1 July 2019, The weighted-average
rate applied is 55%.
019
§000
Operating isase commitment at 30 Jure 2019 as disciased in Coundils financial statements 596
Discounted using the incremental borowing rale at 1 July 2019 {72)
Finance lease liabilty recogrased as & 30 June 2019 524
- Recogrition exemption for.
short-tenm jeases -
leases of fow-value assets -
- Extension and termnation options reasonabily certain to be axercised -
- Lease liabiities recognised as at 1 July 2019 524
Note 6 Assets we manage
6.1 Non cusrent assets classified as held
Ni
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6.2 Property, infrastructure, plant and equipment
Summary of property, infrastructure, plant and equipment

Acquistion

The purchase meshod of accounting is used for al acquisitions of assets, being the farr value of assats provided as
considaration at tha date of acquisiion plus any incidental costs attridbutable 10 the acquisiion. Fair value i the price that would
be received {o sell an asset (or paid to transfer a Kabilty) in an ordery transaction between market participants al the
measurement date.

Where assets are constructed by Counci, cost inchudes all malerials used in construction, dieect labour, borrowing costs
ncurred during construction, and an appropnate share of directly attributabie vasiable and fxed overheads.

in accordance with Councifs palicy, the threshold limits have appiled when recognising assets within an applicable asset class
and unless otherwise stated ane conssient with the prior year,

Depreciation Threshold Limit
Period

Asse! recogniion fhveshoids and depreciation perods

Land & land improvements
fand - A
fand under rcads - A
Busidings
buildings 30 - 50 years A
Plant and Equipment
plant, machinery and equipment 3-13years 1
fictures, fittings and Aumiture 4-13years 1
computers and telacommunications equipment 3-Gyears 1
Indrastructure
road formation 95.- 105 years A
sealed road pavemants 50 - 90 years A
unsealed road pavements 15 - 26 years A
sealed road surfaces 15-25 yoars A
bridges 80 - 120 yoars Al
footpaths and cycleways 20-70 years A
drainage 100 years A
recreational, leisure and community faciities 10+ 50 years Al
waste management 10 - 50 yoaes Al
parks, open space and straetscapas 10 - 50 years A
Land under roads
Counci recogrised land under roads & controls at fair value
Depreciation and amortisation

Bulldings, land impeovements, plant and equipment, infrastructure, and other assets having limited usehs lives are
systematicaly depeeciated over their usefud lives 1o the Council in a manner which reflacts consumpion of the service potential
embodied in those assets. Estmates of remaining useful lives and residual values are made on 2 reguiar basis with majr assel
classes reassessed annually. Depreciation rates and methods are reviewed annualy

Where assets have separate identifiable components that are subject 10 reguiar replacement, these components are assigned
distinct useful lives and residual values and 3 separate depreciation rate is determined for each component.

Road sarthworks are not depreciated on the basis that they ace assessed as nof having a limited usaiul We,

Straight line depreciation is charged based on the residual usefu! ifle as determined sach year.

Depreciation periods used are listed below and are consisiend with the prior year unless otherwise stated,
Repavs and mainfenance

Whara the repair relates to the replacement of a component of an asset and the cost axceeds the capitalisation threshold the
cost is capitaised and depreciated. The carrying vaiue of the replaced assel is expensed.
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Buloke Shire Councit
2019/2020 Financial Report

Notes to the Financial Report
For the Year Ended 30 June 2020

6.2 Property, Infrastructure, plant and equipment

Summary of property, infrastructure, plant and equipment
Valuation of fand and buildings

Valuation of land and buidings was undertaken by a quaified independent vaiuer Preston Rowe Paterson Horsham and
Wimmera Pty Ltd in June 2020 . The valuation of land and buidings as at 30 June 2020 has bean assessed at lair value using
the 2020 valuations for existing assets and recogrising additions post the revaluation al cost. Where lind use is restncted
theough existing planaing provisions the valuation is reduced o refiect this imitation. This adjustment is an uncbservabie input
inthe valuation. The adjustment has no impact on the comprehensive income statement

Specialised land is valued at fair value using sile values adjusted for englobo (undeveloped andior unserviced) characteristics,
access rights and privale interests of othar partias and entiements of infrastnuclure assets and seevices. This adjustment is an
unobservable input in the valuation. The adjustment has no impact on the comprehensive income statement,

Deatails of the Council's tand and buidings and informiation about the fair value hierarchy as at 30 June 2020 are as foliows:

Level 1 Leveiz Level 3 Date of Valuation
Land - Non specialised . 79 . Jun-20

Land - Speciaised - . 4,188 Jun20

Land under toads . . 2312 Jun-18
Bulldings - Non Speciaieed . . 53,306 Jn20

Total . 79 79,806

Vatuation of infrastructure

Yaluation of the road infrastroctirs has been datermined in accordance with valuation undertaken by independent valuer, Pater
Mokoney, MIE (Aust) Member institute of Engineers , Dip Civil Enginesring (FIT) and Council’s Serior Asset Enginser, Naga
Sundararajah, FIE {Aust) Felfow Member institute of Engineers, 8 Sc (Hons) in Civi Engineering (UK) and M. Enginsering in
Construction Management {SL).

A vahuation of Counci's beidge assets was perlormed by Mr Peter Moloney, Dip Civil Engineering (FIT), Member institute of
Engineers (Aust) MIE

Valuation ¢f drains has been determined in accordance with a valuation undertaken by independent valuer, Peter Molonay,
MIE {Aust) Member Institute of Engneers , Dip Civil Engineering (FIT) and Council's Director Works & Technical Services,
Anthony Judd, BMgt, MBA.

The valuation & at fair value based on replacement cost less acoumulated depreciation as at the date of valuation
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Notes to the Financial Report
For the Year Ended 30 June 2020

Detads of the Council’s mfrastructure and information about the fair value hisrarchy as &t 30 June 2020 are as follows:

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Date of Valuation

Roads " . 167,739 Jun-19
Brdges - - 64N Jun-19
Foctpaths and cycleways - - 5011 Jun-139
Dranage . - ra Jun-19
Lang8ll sites - - 2 Jun-15
Other Infrastructure 3 Jun-17
Total - - 182,844

Description of significant unobservable inputs into fevel 3 valuations

Specialised land and land under roads is valued using a market based direct compariscn technigue. Signiicant
urobservable inputs include the exdent and impact of restriction of use and the market cost of land per square metre, The
extant and impact of restrictions on use varies and rasults in a reduction to surrounding land values of 80%. The market values
of land varies signficantly depending on the focation of the land and the current market conditions. Currently land values range
between $1.40 and $1.50 per square metrs.

Infrastructure assots are valued based on the depreciated replacement cost. Signilicant unobservable inpuls inciude he
current replacement cost and remaning useful ives of infrastructure. The remaining usehyl lves of infrastructure assets are
detemined on the basis of the cument condition of the asse! and vary from 10 years to 100 years. Replacement cost is
sensitive to changes in market conditions, with any increase or decrease in cost fiowing through to the vakiation. Useful lives of
infrastructure are sensiéwve to changes in use, expectations or requirements that could either shorten or axtend the usedul ives
of infrastruciure assats

2020 2019
Reconciliation of speciatised land $000 §'000
Lang under roads 2312 2312
Community faciities 4188 3,173
Total specialised land 26,500 26,085

6.3 Investments in associates, joint arrangements and subsidiaries

N
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Note 7 People and relationships

7.1 Council and key management remuneration
(a) Key Management Personnel

Details of persons holding the pesition of Counciilor or other members of key mansgement personnel at any ime during the year are:

Councillors

Total Number of Councillors
Chief Executive Officer and other Key Management Personne!

Counciftor Dawid Pollard Mayor

Councilior Grasme Mine

Councilior Ellen White

Councilior John Shaw (Resigned 19 August 2019)

Councilior Carolyn Stewart

Counclior David Vis

Councilior Dany Warmen

Councilior Beonwyn Simpson (Electad 23 September 2018)

Arghorry Judd Chiel Executive Oficer

Hannah Yu Director Comorate Services

Jerri Nelson Disector Community Development {1 July 2018 ta 22 August 2018)
Rosemary Hams Director Community Development (23 August 2019 to 30 June 2020)
Wayne OToole Direcior Works and Technical Servioss

o ~F3

Tolal Key Management Personnel 12
(b) Remuneration of Key Managemant Personnel

Total remuneration of key management personnel was as follows:

Short-tarm benefits

Post empioyment benefits
Long-erm benefits
Temmination benefits
Total

& 815

91
10

&. a3

916

The rumbers of key managemant personnel whose total remuneration from Council and
aryy related entes, &l within the fofiowing bands:

$10,000 - 516,999

$40,000 - $48.00

$100.000 - $100.999
$110,000 - $119,900
$120,000 - §129.99
$130,000 - $159,999
$180,000 - $169.999
$220,000 - 3229999

- . .

-k ek s,
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(c) Senior Officer Remuneration

A Servior Officer is an officer of Councl, ofher than Key Management Parsonnel, who:
) has management responsibiiies and raports directly 10 the Chisf Executive; or
b) whose total annual remuneration exceeds $148,000

The rumber of Sanior Dfficers are shown below in heir relevant income bands:

2020 2019
Income Range: No. No.
<§148,000 1 1
1 1
Total Remuneration for the reporting year for Senior Officers includad above, amoured to 12 ]
72 Related party disclosure
(a) Transactions with refated parties

During the pesiod Council entered into the following transactions with related parses

Y

(b) Outstanding balances with related parties

The following bafances are cutstanding at the and of the reporfing period in relation o
transactions with relaled parses

'y

{c} Loans toffrom refated parties

The aggregate amount of loans in easience at bafance date that have been made,
guaranieed or secured by the council 10 a related party as folows

N

{d) Commitments to/from related parties
The aggregate amount of commiments. in exstence at balance date that have been
made, guaranteed or secured by the coundll to a related party are as follows:

N

Page 40

Page 45



Buloke Shire Council Ordinary Meeting Agenda Thursday, 22 October 2020
8.3.1 Financial Statements and Performance Statement for 2019-2020
Attachment 1  Buloke Financial Report 2019-2020

Bufoke Shire Council Notes to the Financial
20152020 Financia! Report For the Year Ended 30 June
Note § Managing wicertainties
8.1 Contingent assets and liabilties
i) Contingent sssets
Natural Disaster Financlal Assistance Grant Funding
Asg food event n 018 3nd DNFA tundng of $3.5m 's anticiated for works compisted in fhe 202024
fnarclal year.
(0) Contingent liabilties
Superannuation

Counc has obvigations under 8 defined bensfit supecannuation scheme Nat May resull in e need 10 make addtionsl
contribulons 10 e schame, maters relwing 1 thes potentiel obagaion are cutined below. As a resust of the volatity in Snancie
markets he Seihood of meking Such CondRuBons i fulue penods sxiss.

() Guarandess for loans to other sntities

Councll has gaareniesd tao loans Isken ol by Sec 38 Commitiees lo undertshe capitel works on faciites bosted on Coundi iand. The
amount daciosed for fnancd guarsrise in this oole is Me nomingl amoun! of e endedying loan thi Is guaranieed by e Coural, rat
et vitue of e francil guaninies

am amy
5000 5900
Barx Guanwtes 30 150
30 150

TOTAL
memummmaawhmuwmmuﬂmWEMDQ
on e guaraniee or Coanci has other reasons 10 beteve 1at £ is probiabie St he gt wil be exarcsed.

.2 Change in accounting standards.
Tha folowing now AAS's have bean ssued Bat are not mandatory for the 30 June 2020 reporting petiod. Counci has sssessed
these peadng siandards and has idensfed the folowing potential impacts wil flow from the appicaion of hess standards it ilre
feporing peviods.

AASB 1059 Service Concession Arrangements: Granfors (AASS 1059) (applies 202021 for LG Sector)

AASE 1039 addrosses the accouning for 2 service concession amangement by a granice thal is 2 public secir entty by

prescribing Be acoounang for the anangement from e grantar’s parspective I requies he Jranir i
* Tecognise & Senvice cohcsssicn ssir! tonstrucied, deveioped of actured Fom 3 ird party by the dpeniior, ncuding an
Upprace 1 an sxiating aseet of the grantor, when the grartnr conirols the asset;
+ reciassfy an isting asset (inckuding recogaising previously unvecognised idensfiabie ntangibie assets and lnd under
100ds) 38 & Sereice CONLaSSsON FEset when It meets e ciens for recagniion B8 3 SANCE CONCESSION BESEt
* Iitialy Measure & SeNVICH CONCESSION assal construcied, devloped or scguinid by e cparator or mciassifind by the
granior & current replacament cos! in Sccondance with the cost approach 10 fair value in AASE 13 Far Visue Measurement
Sobsequent 10 the indisl cecogniion of raciassficannn of the adsit, e Service CONCASSIoN 5set is accoumnd for n
accordance with AASS 116 Property, Fant and Egubment of AASE 138 intangible Assets , a8 appooprale, except as
speciiod ASE 1058;

“100OgNSe § comesponding labdty medsurod ntiady ot the dair value (cument sepcement 0ost) of he service concession
#ee, adusind for amy cther consadenation between Be gramor $0d the operator; sad

-giscioss suffcent inkrmation (D enabie users of Snanciel stements 1 undersiand e natuee, Imouat, Sming and
uncartanty of sssets, inbifies, revenus and cash fows atising Fom sefvice CONCESEON MTINgements

Based on the Councis cument assessment, $ace & expecind 1 be no impact on the transactions and Balances recognised in fe
financial statemeats as he Counc i act a (ranior in 2 service CONCRESIDN Sangement

AASB 20187 Amendments o Australian Accounting Standards - Definition of Material (appiies 202021 for LG Sector)
Tha Standatd geinGpady amends AASE 107 Presentanorn of Francal Stafenints and AASB 108 Accounting Policies, Changes »
Accounting Estrmates and Emers . The amendmens refine te dafintion of materal in AASE 101, The amendments canty the
dufinton of maters and s APNICANON by Mpoving Ne wording and migning the definticn aerons AASS Standards and ciher
publicatons. The impacts on he local gavernment sector a8 expectad i be minma,
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AASS 2019-1 Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards < Refarences to the Conceptus! Framework [apphes
2020721 for LG Sector)

This Sandind sels out amendments 10 Austaian Accouning Standands, Inerpretitions and aher pronguncements 1o refiect the
msuance of 2w Conceptus: Framework ko Francia’ Reportng (Conceptaal Framework) by ihe AASE. The impacts on B loca!
QUVEMmE Sector ane expeciad 1o be maima

83 Fsancial instruments.

{a) Objectives and policies

Tra Counci'’s prncipy fnancisl msinaments comprise Caish assets, srm daposis, rechivaties (exciuding siatulory recevabies).
payabies {saciuding statuiory payabias) and bank bomowings. Detads of the signdicant acoounting policies and methods adapied,
inchufing the critesia for recogntion, he basis of mwasarement and the bass on which income and expenses ao fecognised, in
respact of gach class of Aeancial asset, financia! Satilty §nd equity nsrument is dsciosed i the Notes of the fnancly’ statements.
Risk management is caried ot by senior management under poicies agpeoved by the Council. These policies inciude
idanticason and anatysis of he risk exposune 10 Counce BnA APPIaDNET (FOCBAUNES, CONISES BN Nek MNIMISAN0N.

(B} Market risk

Markst risk i the risk that the tair vaive or future cash fows of coundil financial instruments will uctuse because of changss n
market prices. The Councifs exposure fo market fisk is primarfy through imerest rate sk weh only insignificant exposuns 19 other
PACE fisks ANG N0 xPOSLre 1 Lreign Curency sk

Indorest rade risk

Interest rate risk refers 10 the risk Tt the vaiue of @ fnancial nstrument o cash fows assocaled with the instiument wif Suctua
due %o changes in market iterest rases. Counci’s interest rate Sabiny risk arses primarity fom long term ioans and borowngs at
fiad raes which exposes councl 10 fak vaiue interes! rate risk / Councl does not hoid any intesest baadng Snancial instumens
that are measured # fair varue, and thetsfone has no axposure 10 fair vades intares! rane risk. Cash fow intarest re risk ks the sisk
that the future cash fiows of & inancial mslrument wit fluctuate decause of changes in marked interes! ses. Coundll has mainal
mposre 10 Cash fow indeces! rade risk Tvough i cosh snd deposins Tt are &1 Sosting rates

Invessment of surpius funds is made with approved fisancial insSautions under $he Locs Govermment Act 7589 . Council manages.
Inneres! rate risk by adopting an invesiment poicy that ensures:

~ drearsfication of investiment product;
- moniofing of retarn on investment, and
- benchmarking of retums and comparnison with budget.

Thare has been no sgedicat change in e Councis exdasare, of its obacives, poicies and processes kv managing nierest als
gk o e mehods Used 10 meaure this risk from B previous roparting period,

Interest it movements hae not been sullciently sigrdicant dunng the year 1o have an impact on ihe Counci's year snd resut

<) Crodit risk

Credet sk is the sk that 3 conyacing eaity wil not compleds s 0dAgatons under a Snaacil instrument and cause Councl
mahe 8 $npacial ioss. Coundl hirve eaposure 0 credit fisgk om some fnancidl asusts included in the balance sheet. Parsculady
sgnficant areas of cracit sk axist in relaton © oUstandng fees and fnes as wet as 'oans and recaaties from sporting chibs
and sssocations.  To hel manags this risk:

- Counck have 3 policy ke establishing crede imis for the anties Councl deal with;

« Counts may meqine cottens’ wheee agpropiae; and

= Counc only imvest surplus funds with Snancial instistions which hirve # recognised ekt raing specifed in Counclls nvestment
poiicy.

Receivabies consis! of 8 lange number of cusiomens, spredd SCross the rrepayer. butingss and govemment seciors. Credt sk
associated wth the Councifs Snancial assets is minival because the main deblor & secured by a charge over the ratsable
Trhare are no matenal Snancial assets which ane Indwidually determined % be mpared

Counci may aso be subject 1o cradit sk for Sansactices which are not incuded in e balanoe shee!, such as when counci
provide & guaramse for anoher party. Detats of our contingent ilabiites are gisciosed in Mote 8 110}
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Notes to the Financial

The mucimum exposure 1 credt sk at the reparing date Y recogrésed Anaccial assets is e canmying amount, net of any
provisions for mpament of thase assets, &5 daciosad i the Balnce sheet and rotes to B financial ststements. Council does not
ho'd sty ootisteral.

(d} Liquidiy risk
Liguidity rigk inciudes e risk that, 35 3 resul of counci's cperational iquidity teguinements 2 wit not have suficient funds 1o settio &
ransacion whan requRed of @ be foroed 10 88 3 fnancis! asset 5t Delow value of may be unebls D 5654 of recover & nancis aset.

To heip reduce these risks Councit.

= have 8 Sgudty potcy which trgets a minkmum and Sverage Jevel of cash and cash egquivaients © be maintained;

- hirve readiy accessibie standby facites and other laading arangements in place;

~have a Squidty portfio structure hat requires surphis funds 1o be invested wihin varous bands of iquid Instuments;

« manior Sudget 0 actusi perormance on & reguis basis, and

- 56¢ hmits on borrowngs relaing 10 he percentage of Ioans 10 /% revenus and PErTentage of oan prncpal frepayments 10 S fevenue,
The Councl's maximum axposure 10 iquidity risk & he carmying amaunts of financisl iabites ax disciosed on he face of Me halence shest
and the amounts elated 10 financlel guaraniess deciosed in Note 8 1(c}. and is desemed insignificant based 90 grior poricds” da% and cutrent
assessment of sk

Trere hos been no signdficant change in Councds saposure, o s objectives. poices and processes for managing iquidity risk or the
mithods Lsed 1o measare Tis risk from $he previous reponing perod,

With e sxoepiion of doruwings, al Bnancial abittes A nxpecied © be seted wihin noma teems of rade. Detals of the matety profile
for bormowings are disciosad 3t Note 54,

Uniess ottrwise statnd, the canying amoonss of fancial nstuments reflect thek fsr value.

(e} Sensitivity disclosure analysis

Taking inlo sccount past peromance, Liune eapecitions, sconomic orscasts, and management’s knowiedgs and expanence of he
fimancia markets, Counvce betves e folowing movemants ane masonably possicls’ over he rext 12 months:

= A paraiel shit of « 1% and -1% in market inderest exies (AUD) fom yearend rales of 0 35%.

These movements wil not have & material Impact on the vatsstion of Coundif's financial @556t and iatates, nor wit they have 3 materal
FTpact on the resutts of Coundi's cperations.

£4 Fair value measuresent
Fair vatue hervchy
Councl's fnanciel ssets and ishiries are ho! vaiued in accondance with the fai varkue herarchy, Councl's fisancal assets and labities »o
measured & amortsad cost.
Council meastres cortain assets and dabinies o fnir value whiste reguised or penmitted by Austrvise Atcounting Standatds. AASS 13 Fair
VEUR MOASUIHMENT, RINS 10 IVOve CoMsistency 9nd reduce compiecity by providng & delntion of far valus and @ single source of falk
value v and & Qi for use across Austraian Accounting Standards.
AASE 13 defines Lair value as the prce that would be received 10 sall an asset or paid 10 Tansier a labiy in an orderty iransacion batween
maket patcpans & he measurenent des, Far virue usder AASE 138 an exit price regandiess of wiwther hat price i deuctly obsenably
or estmated using ancther vaksason Bchaige.
Al assets and tabittes for which far value & measured o deciosad in he fsancis’ statements are categonsed within a fak valse hecarchy,
describad as folows, dased on e lowes! level input thee is significant 1o e far vilue Medsrement 4 a whole'
Level 1 — Quoted (uradusiect markes prices in acive markess ke identicl assins o kbifies
Level 2 — Valuaton tachnigues for which he bwest leve rput that & significant to $0 fair vaiue massutsment is diemcty o indeecty
chasrvabie, smd
Level 3 Vihupion techniguis bor whach S lowest lever pot that & sigeficant 1o e far value medsurement is unabsenvable.
For the pumpose of far varue decionures, Council has detwmined classes of assets and kabities on the bass of fe nature, charactenstcs
and risks of the asset or ity and the vl of the fak vakee hierarchy as explaned above

In adation, Council determines whether transfers have octumed batween ievels in the Nerarchy by re-assassing calegorsation (based on
the lowest ‘avel nput that s signiicant 1 the fair valus measurement as 8 whoke) ot e end of sach tponing pencd
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Revaluation

Subsequent to the initial racognition of sssets, non-curment physical assers, other than plant and squipment, are measured at they
fair value, being the price that would be received 1o sell an asset {or paid bo transfer a fabilty) in an orderly transaction between
marke! participants a the measuremant date. At balance date, the Councll reviewed the carying value of the individual ctasses of
assots measured al fair value 1o ersure that sach assel materialy approxmated its far value. Where the camying value materially
differad from the fair vaiue &t balance date, the class of asset was revalued,

Faie value valuations are detemynad in accordance with a valuation fierarchy. Changes 1o the valuation hierarchy wil only cccur if
an extarmal change in the restrictions or limitations of use of an asset resuft i changes 10 the permissiie or prachical highest and

best use of the asset. In addtion, Counci undertakes a formal revaluation of lang, buiidings, and infrastructire assets on a reguiar
basis ranging from 3 10 5 years. The vajuation is parformad either by expenienced councl officens or indepandent experts.

Where the assets are revalued, the revalusion increments ane credited directly to the asset revaluation reserve except to the
exient ?at an increment reverses @ prior year decrement for that dass of asset that had been recognised as an expanse in which
casa the increment is recognised as revenue ug 1o the amound of the expense. Revaluation decremants ave recognised as an
axpense except where pror incraments are included n the assel revaiuation reserve for that dass of assel in which case the
decrement is taken to the reserve o the eudent of the remamning increments. Within the same class of assets, revaluation
incremants and decrements within the vear ae offsel.

Impairment of assels

A each reporting date, the Councl reviews the carrying value of its assets to determine whethar there is any indication that these
assets have been impaired. If such an indication exists, the recovesable amount of the asset, being the higher of the assel's tar
value less costs of disposal and value n use, is companed 1o the assets camying value. Ay excess of the assals carying value
aver s recoverable amount is expensed 10 the comprehensive income statement, unless the asset is camied at the revalued
amount in which case, the impairment Joss is recogrised directly against the revaluation surplus in respect of the same class of
assa! 1o the extent that the impairent ioss does not excesd the amount in the revaluation surplus for that same class of asset

8.5 Events occurring after balance date

No matters have occured after balance date that require disclosure in the financial report.
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Note 9 Other matters
Bafance at Batance at end
beginning of Increment of reporting
3.1 Reserves repoeting period (decrement) period
{3) Assot revaluation reserves §'000 $'000 §'000
2020
Property
Land & land improvements 1,555 a7 2,032
Land under roads 2.3 . 22,307
Buidings 20826 3720 24 548
44728 4157 48,885
Infrastructure
Roads 105,768 - 105,768
Brdges 3014 - 3014
Footpaths and cycleways 5123 . 5123
Dranage 2022 . 2,022
Kerb & Channel 8911 - 891
Omher infrastnucture 363 - 363
123,201 v 123201
Totsl asset revaluation reserves 167,929 4157 172,086
2019
Property
Land & fand improvements 1,545 . 1,585
Land under roads 22307 . 22307
Buidngs 20,626 . 20,526
44728 . 44728
Infrastructure .
Roads 50,173 55,595 105,768
Badges 1,511 1,503 3014
Footpaths and cycleways 4194 829 5183
Drarage 1777 245 2,022
Kerb & Channel 3880 3,061 891
Other infrastructre 383 . B3
61,878 61,323 123,201
Total asset revahuation reserves 106,606 61,323 167,029

The asset revaluation resenve is used % record the increased (net) valus of Courcil's assets over Sme

Balance at  Transfer from Transfer to  Bafance &t end
beginningof  accumulated  accumulated of reporting

reporting period surphus surpius period
§'000 §'000 §'000 $'000
{b} Other reserves
2020
Defined Bensfis . 1,000 - 1,000
Total Other reserves + 1,000 - 1,000

Defined Benefits - This reserve is used 10 assist with the funding of any call tha! may be made on Counci as a
result of shortfall in the Local Authorities Suparannuation Fund Defined Benefs Plan. Refer o note 9.3 for further
detas
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2020 2019

9.2 Reconciliation of cash flows from operating activities to surplusi(deficit) §'000 $000
Surplusi{deficit) for the year 7839 5916
Depreciaton/amortisation 8450 750
{Profit)loss on disposal of property, nfrastructune, plant and equipment 8 (56)
Finance costs 132 296
Change In assets and liabifities:
tincrease)idecrease in kade and other recelvables 567 {1,450)
(IncreaseDecrease in prepayments s7 (19)
Increase/{decrease) in accrued income 95 2)
Increaselidecrease) in trade and other payables {585} (924
{Dacrease)increase in trust funds and other payables (89) 148
(Increasejidecrease in inveniories {T0) (48)
Increase/{Decroase) in provisions {83} 1
Increase/(Decrease) in employee benefits (69) e
Increase/{Decrease) in grants received in advance 934 .
Net cash provided byl(used in) operating activities 17,166 12,242

9.3 Superannuation

Council makes the majonity of its emgloyer superannuation contnibutions in respect of its employees io the Local Authoribes
Superannuation Fund (the Fund). This Fund has two categonies of membership, accumulation and defined benedt, each of
which is funded differently. Cliligations for contribution i the Fund are recognised as an expense in Comprehesive Operating
Statement when they are made or due.

Accumulation

The Fund's accumutation categories, Vision MySupesVision Super Saver, receives both employer and employee
contributions on & progressive basis. Employer contributions are normally based on a fixed percentage of employee samings
{for the year ended 30 June 2020, this was 9 5% as required under Superannuation Guaraniee legisiation),

Defined Benefit
Councll does not use defined benefid accounting for its defined benefit obligations uncer the Fund's Defined Benedit category.
Thes is because the Fund's Defined Benefit category is a pooled multi-employer sponsored plan,

There is no proportional spif of the defined benefit Sabilies, assets or costs between the participating employers as the
definad benefit obligation is a floating obligation between the partichating empioyers and the only tme that the aggregate
obligation is alliocated b specific empioyers & when a call is made. As a resull, the level of participation of Buloke Shire
Council in the Fund cannot be measured as a percentage comparad with other participating employers. Therefors, the Fund
Actuary i unable to allocate banefit iabliies, assets and costs between employers for the purposes of AASB 119,
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Funding arrangements
Council makes employer confributions 1o the Defined Benefit category of the Fund at rales determined by the Trustee on the
advioe of the Fund Actuary.

Atnennial sctuarial review is currently underway for the Defined Benedit category as at 30 June 2020 and is expected 1o be
completed by 31 Decomber 2020.

As at 30 June 2019, a inberm actuarial investigation was heid as the Fund peovided Metime pensions in the Dedined Benefit
catergory. The vested benefit index (VBI) of tha Defined Benefit category of which Council is a contributing employer was
107.1%. The financial assumptions used o calculate the VBIs were:

Net investment returns 5.0% pa
Salary information 3.5% pa
Price inflaton {CP1) 2.0% pa.

Vision Super has advised that the estimated VB! at 30 June 2020 decreasad o 104.6% (107.1% 2019},

The VB! is to be used as the primary funding indicator, Bocause the VBI was above 100%, the 30 June 2019 actuarial
investigation determined the Defined Benefit categary was in & satisfactory financial position and that no change was
nacessary fo the Defined Beneft cateqory’s funding armangements from prior years.

Employer contributions

Regular Contributi

On the basis of the results of the 2017 iull actuarial investigation conducted by the Fund Actuary, Council makes employer
contributions to the Fund's Defined Benefit category at rates determined by the Fund's Trustee. For the year ended 30 June

2020, this rate was 9.5% of members’ salaries (9.5% in 2017/2018), This rale wil increase in line with any increases in the
SG confritution rate,

In addon, Council reimburses the Fund 10 cover the excess of the benofits pad as a conseguence of retrenchment above
the funded resignation or retirement benefit.

Funding Calls

If the Defined Benefit category is in an unsatisfactory fnancial positicn & an acluarial investigation or the Defined Benelit
calegory's VBI is below its shortfall limit at any time ofher than the date of the actuarial investigation, the Defined Benefit
category has a shortfall for the purposes of SPS 160 and the Fund is required fo pul a plan in place so that the shortfall is
fully funded within shree years of the shortiall cocurring. The Fund monilors its VBI on a quarterfy basis and the Fund has set
Its shortfall kmit &t 97%.

in the event thal the Fund Actuary determines that there is a shortfall based on the above reguirement, the Fund's
particpating employers (including Buloke Shire Councl) are required 1o make an employer contribution to cover the shortfall.
Using the agreed methodology, the shortfall amount is apportioned between the particpating employers based on the pre-1

July 1933 and post-30 June 1983 service liabilties of the Fund's Defined Benefit category, together with the employer's
payroll at 30 June 1993 and at the date the shorfall has been caiculated

Due to the nature of the contractual obligations between the participating employers and the Fund, and that the Fund
includes Hetime pensioners and their reversionary beneficiaries, it is uniikely that the Fund wil be wound up.

if there & a swrplus in the Fund, the surplus cannot be retumed to the participating employers.

In the event that a participating employer is wound-up, the defined benefit cbligations of that employer wil be transferrad 1o
that employer's successor.
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The 2019 interim actuarial investigation surplus amounts

An acluanial nvestigation i conducted annualy for the Defined Benefit category of which Buloke Shire Councilis a
contributing empiayer. Generally, a full actuarial investigaion conducted every these years and infarim actuanal nvestigations
are conducted for each intervening year. An intenm investigation was conducled as at 30 June 2019 and a full acluar!
investigation was conducied as at 30 June 2017

The Fund'’s actuarial investigations identfed the foflowing in the defined benefit categary of which Council is 2 contributing
employer:

2019 2017
A VBl supius $1513 $658
A total service liabdity surplus $2334 $1935
A discounted acorued benefits surplus $258.7 $2288

The VBI surplus maans that the markel value of the fund’s assets supporing the defined benefit cbligations exceed the
vested benefits that the defined benefit members would have been antitiad 1o  they had aff exited on 30 June 2019,

The total servics Babiity surplus means that the current value of the assels in the Fund's Defined Beneft category plus
mpecied utizre contridbutions sxceeds the value of expecied futune benefits and expenses as at 30 June 2019,

The discounted accrued benefit surpius means that the current value of the assets in the Fund's Defined Benefit category
exceeds the value of benefits payable in the fulure but accrued in respect of service 1o 30 June 2019,

Council was notified of the 30 June 2018 VBI during August 2019 (2018: August 2018}
The 2020 interim actuarial investigation

A trionnial actuanal investigason is being conducied for the Fund’s position as at 30 June 2020. It = anbapated that this
actuarial invesSigation will be complated by 31 December 2020.
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Note 10 Change in accounting policy

Council has adopted AASS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers | AASE 16 Leases and AASE 1058 income of Not-
for-Profit Entitias , from 1 July 2019. Thes has resulted in changes in accounting policies and adustments 10 the amounts
recognised in the financial statemants

Due 1o the transiion methods chosen by Council in applying these standards, comparative infeemation throughout these
financial statements has not been restated to reflect the requirements of the new standards except in reiation 1o contracts that
were not complete at 1 July 2013 The transition impact of these are detailed beiow.

a) AASB 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers - Impact of Adoption

AASE 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers applies 1n revenus transactions where Counck provides sarvices or goods
under contractual arrangements.

Counct adopted AASS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers using the modiied (cumulative catch up) method
Revenue for 2019 as reported under AASE 118 Reverwe is not adusted, because the new standard is only appiied from the
date of intial applcation.

AASE 15 Revenue from Confracts with Cusfomers requires revenua from contracts with customers 1o be recognised as
Caunci satishies the performance obligasions under the contract.

b) AASB 16 Leases

AASE 16 Leases requires right of use assets and related liabdities for all lease agreements to be recognised on the balance
sheat. The Statement of Comprehensive Income is to separately recognise the amortisation of the right of use asset. and the
finance costs refating to the iease. Councl has elected to adopt the modified {cumeative caich upj method undes the
standard and as such has not adusted 2019 disclosures. The transition impact of these are detailed below.

¢) AASB 1058 Income of Not-for-Profit Entities

AASE 1058 Income of MNot-for-Profit Enfities applies to income recetved where no contract is in place. This includes stabutory
charges {such as rales) as wel as most grant agreements,

Counci adopted AASE 1058 incame of Nof-for-Profit Enities using the modified (cumulstive catch up) method. income fore
2019 1 not adusted, because the new standard is only applied from the date of ingial applcation

AASE 1058 Income of Not-lor-Profil Enfities requires income 1o be recognised as Council satishies the performance
cbigations under the contract.

dj Transition impacts

The following {able summarises the impact of transiion to the new standards on retained eamings at 1 July 2019,

2019

§'000
Retained eamings at 30 June 2019 105,437
Revenue adustment - impact of AASS 15 Revenve from Cantracts with Customers (353)
Income Admstment - impact of AASBE 1058 income of Not-for-Proft Entities R
Expense Adustment - AASB 16 Leases (17
Retained eamings at 1 July 2019 T i0d7er

Caunci adopted the practical expedient of deeming the lease asset 1o be egual in vakue to the lease Sabiity al 1 July 2019,

The following table summarises the impacts of transition to the new standards on Counci's batance sheet for the year ending
30 June 2019,

As reported 30
June 2019 Adjustments  Post adoption
Assets §'000 $'000 $'000
Right of use assets . 506 506
Granis recesvable - . .
- 506 6
Liabilities
Uneamed income - operating grants - 353 383
Uneamed income - capial gramts - - -
Lease kabiisty - cument - 361 381
Lease Sabiity - non-current . 163 163
= o BI7
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Note 11 Impact of COVID 13 pandemic on operations and 2019-20 financial report

On 11 March 2020, COVID 19 was decarad as a global pandemic by World Health Organisation. Since then, various
measures have been taken by af three levels of Government in Australia to reduce the spread of COVID-19, This crisis and
measares taken fo mitigate & has impacled council operations in the foliowing areas for the firancial year ended 30 June
2020.

In rasponse to government diractive amidst the COVID-19 outbreak, the leisure centre faciities, branes, community cantres
were closad. These closures hava only resuited in an immaterial decrease in the coundi user fee revenue,

Counct has been required % increase maintainence of public facitiles and had redeployed stalf in this regard. Additional cost
to Counci of this requirement kas been immaterial 1o dale,

Counci activated its hardship policy in respanse 1o this ¢risis on 16 March 2020. Financial impact from deferral of rates
revenue, interest ke panod and rebate of pubdic heaith fees has been mmatenal $o date,

Counci was succestul in gaining funding under the Victorian Stale Govemmant's Working for Victoria program, Council will
receive $2.748m and incurred aoditional expenditure of $2.748m over the 2019-20 and 2020-21 financial years 10 employ an
extra filty {S0) fl Sme positions for a six month pariod commencing June 2020 Councl has received $316K of tis funding to
30 June 2020
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Description of Buloke

The Buloke Shire is located in the north west of Victoria between 210 and 360 kilometres from
Melbourne.

The Buloke Shire is bounded by both the Mildura and Swan Hill Rural Cities in the north, Gannawarra
and Loddon Shires in the east, Northern Grampians Shire in the south and Yarriambiack Shire in the
west.

The Buloke Shire is a predominantly rural area. The main townships are Birchip, Charlton, Donald,
Sea Lake and Wycheproof. The shire also comprises of the smaller townships of Berriwillock, Culgoa,

Nandaly, Nullawil and Watchem.

The Buloke shire encompasses a total land area of 8,000 square kilometres and is approximately 140
kilometres long and 60 kilometres wide.

The two main highways servicing the Buloke Shire are the Calder Highway and the Sunraysia
Highway, both of which run north and south through the Shire.

Land is used largely for agriculture, particularly grain (wheat, oats and barley) production and sheep
grazing.

The Buloke Shire is named after the ‘buloke’ or ‘bulloak’ tree, ‘Allocasuarina Luehmannii ‘which is
common in the area and the feature of the Buloke Shire logo.
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Sustainable Capacity Indicators

For the year ended 30 June 2020

Indicator/Measure 2017 2018 2019 2020 Comments
Population Increased expenses for Flood
Expenses per head of Restoration and Roads to
municipal population $3,669.25 | $4,079.66 | $5,564.68 | $4,320.22 | Recovery programs in 2018/19.
[Total expenses / Municipal
population]
Infrastructure per head of Flood recovery works and
municipal population infrastructure revaluations in
[Value of infrastructure / Municipal | $28,661.67 | $31,351.81 | $42,429.33 | $44,242.33 | 18/19 and negative population
population] growth has increased the value
per head of population.
Population density per Council covers a large area with
length of road a low dispersed population.
gth of 1.17 1.16 1.16 1.16 persed pop
[Municipal population / Kilometres
of local roads]
Own-source revenue Own source revenue is
Own-source revenue per relatively high when compared
head of municipal population to other councils due to
[Own-source revenue / Municipal | 92,280.92 | $2,315.23 | $2,407.83 | $2,512.90 Council’s rural location, low
population] population and reliance on rate
income as its main income
source.
Recurrent grants Recurrent grants remain
Recurrent grants per head of consistent, lower rates of
municipal population $2,169.97 | $1,376.85 | $1,499.51 | $1,687.62 population decline than
[Recurrent grants / Municipal forecasted.
population]
Disadvantage Council is ranked in the lower
Relative Socio-Economic end of.the SEIFA index,
Disadvantage 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00 indicating high levels of
[Index of Relative Socio-Economic d'sadvant?g_e W.'thm the
Disadvantage by decile] municipality.
Workforce turnover Staff turnover remains
Percentage of staff turnover consistent and is expected to
[Number of permanent staff continue at this or a higher level
ienati inati into the future, given the profile
resighations and terminations / 5 49% 15.79% 959 9 6% g p

Average number of permanent
staff for the financial year]x100

of the workforce. Council has
committed to an organisational
strategy to attract and retain
staff.
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Definitions

“Adjusted underlying revenue” means total income other than —
a) non-recurrent grants used to fund capital expenditure; and
b) non-monetary asset contributions; and

c) contributions to fund capital expenditure from sources other than those referred to in
paragraphs (a) and (b)

“Infrastructure” means non-current property, plant and equipment excluding land

“Local road” means a sealed or unsealed road for which the council is the responsible road authority
under the Road Management Act 2004

“Population” means the resident population estimated by council

“own-source revenue” means adjusted underlying revenue other than revenue that is not under the
control of council (including government grants)

“Relative socio-economic disadvantage”, in relation to a municipality, means the relative socio-
economic disadvantage, expressed as a decline for the relevant financial year, of the area in which
the municipality is located according to the Index of Relative Socio-Economic Disadvantage
(Catalogue Number 2033.0.55.001) of SEIFA

“SEIFA” means the Socio-Economic Indexes for Areas published from time to time by the Australian
Bureau of Statistics on its Internet website

“Unrestricted cash” means all cash and cash equivalents other than restricted cash.
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Service Performance Indicators
For the year ended 30 June 2020

Service Indicator/Measure 2017 2018 2019 2020 Comments
Aquatic Facilities The Buloke Shire has a
Utilisation relatively small population
Utilisation of aquatic facilities 5.9 6.4 5.1 49 dispersed over a wide area,

The number of hot days over
summer show results in
larger percentage variances.

[Number of visits to aquatic facilities /
Municipal population]

Animal Management All animal prosecutions (2)
Health and safety were successful
Animal management New in New in New in 100%
prosecutions 2020 2020 2020

[Percentage of successful animal
management prosecutions]

Food Safety Council had no critical or
major non-compliance
notifications about food
premises.

Health and safety

Critical and major non-
compliance outcome
notifications

[Number of critical non-compliance 100% 100% 100% 0%
outcome notifications and major non-
compliance notifications about a food

premises followed up / Number of

critical non-compliance outcome
notifications and major non-
compliance notifications about a food
premises] x100

Governance Council is being more
proactive, utilising social
media to inform the
community of decisions. The
improving result in

Satisfaction

Satisfaction with council
decisions

[Community satisfaction rating out of

100 with how council has performed 49% 50% 52% 58% sat'SfaCt_'on_ shows the
in making decisions in the interest of community is becoming

the community] more aware of Council
decisions and opportunities
to engage with Council
during the decision making
process.

Libraries Since the changes to the
delivery of library services by
Council, the number of
o borrowers is showing an
[Numeer.o.f active “bra.ry members / 11.3% 8.3% 7.1% 7.9% increasing trend back to

unicipal population] x100
when the service was
provided by 3 different
service providers pre
2018/19

Participation
Active library members
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Service Indicator/Measure 2017 2018 2019 2020 Comments
Maternal and Child Health Council has a consistently
(MCH) high participation rate of
Participation children attending MCH Key
Participation in the MCH Ages and Stages se.rv'lces up
service 77% 77% 78% 79.5% to the 36 months visit, after
which the participation
[Number of children who attend the bstantiall d
MCH service at least once (in the substantially reduces.
year) / Number of children enrolled in
the MCH service] x100
Participation in the MCH Council has a consistently
service by Aboriginal children high participation rate of
[Number of Aboriginal children who 75% 67% 74% 93% ATSI children attending MCH
attend the MCH service at least once services up to the 42 months
(in the year) / Number of Aboriginal visit.
children enrolled in the MCH service]
x100
Roads Council’s Long Term
Satisfaction Financial Plan identifies
Satisfaction with sealed local mvgstment into road
infrastructure.
roads 36% 39% 42% 39%
[Community satisfaction rating out of
100 with how council has performed
on the condition of sealed local
roads]
Statutory Planning Council had 1 planning
Decision Making decision challenged in VCAT.
. . - The decision was upheld.
Council planning decisions
upheld at VCAT
p 0% 0% 0% 100%

[Number of VCAT decisions that did

not set aside council's decision in
relation to a planning application /
Number of VCAT decisions in relation
to planning applications] x100

The result is derived from

Waste Collection
Waste diversion

Kerbside collection waste
diverted from landfill

[Weight of recyclables and green

/ Weight of garbage, recyclables an
green organics collected from

organics collected from kerbside bins

24%

d

23%

25%

25%

the volume of recyclable
waste collected from
recycling bins.

kerbside bins] x100
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Definitions
“Aboriginal child” means a child who is an Aboriginal person
“Aboriginal person” has the same meaning as in the Aboriginal Heritage Act 2006
“Active library member” means a member of a library who has borrowed a book from the library

“Annual report” means an annual report prepared by a council under sections 131, 132 and 133 of
the Local Government Act 1989.

“Class 1 food premises” means food premises, within the meaning of the Food Act 1984, that have
been declared as class 1 food premises under section 19C of that Act

“Class 2 food premises” means food premises, within the meaning of the Food Act 1984, that have
been declared as class 2 food premises under section 19C of that Act

“Community Care Common Standards” means the Community Care Common Standards for the
delivery of HACC services, published from time to time by the Commonwealth

“Critical non-compliance outcome notification” means a notification received by council under
section 19N(3) or (4) of the Food Act 1984, or advice given to council by an authorized officer under
that Act, of a deficiency that poses an immediate serious threat to public health

“Food premises” has the same meaning as in the Food Act 1984

“HACC program” means the Home and Community Care program established under the Agreement
entered into for the purpose of the Home and Community Care Act 1985 (Cwth)

“HACC service” means home help, personal care or community respite provided under the HACC
program

“Local road” means a sealed or unsealed road for which the council is the responsible road authority
under the Road Management Act 2004

“Major non-compliance outcome notification” means a notification received by a council under
section 19N(3) or (4) of the Food Act 1984, or advice given to council by an authorized officer under
that Act, of a deficiency that does not pose an immediate serious threat to public health but may do
so if no remedial action is taken

“MCH” means the Maternal and Child Health Service provided by a council to support the health and
development of children within the municipality from birth until school age

“Population” means the resident population estimated by council

“Target population” has the same meaning as in the Agreement entered into for the purposes of the
Home and Community Care Act 1985 (Cwth)

“WorkSafe reportable aquatic facility safety incident” means an incident relating to a council
aquatic facility that is required to be notified to the Victorian WorkCover Authority under Part 5 of
the Occupational Health and Safety Act 2004.
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Financial Performance Indicators
For the year ended 30 June 2020

Actual Forecast

Dimension/indicator/measure

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

2024

Efficiency
Revenue level

Average residential rate per

residential property assessment
[General Rates and Municipal Charges /
Number of property assessments]

New in New in New in

2020 2020 2020 $1,939 $1,973 | $2,018 | $2,069

$2,122

Expenditure level

Expenses per property
assessment
[Total expenses / Number of property
assessments]

$3,792 $4,036 | S$5,498 $4,227 $4,474 $4,269 $4,450

$4,646

Liquidity
Working capital
Current assets compared to

current liabilities
[Current assets / Current liabilities] x100

469% 415% 203% 371% 710% 511% 456%

371%

Unrestricted cash
Unrestricted cash compared to

current liabilities
[Unrestricted cash / Current liabilities]
x100

252% 375% 172% 286% 538% 452% 396%

310%

Obligations
Asset renewal and upgrade
Asset renewal compared to

depreciation
[Asset renewal expense / Asset
depreciation] x100

New in New in New in

0, 0, o o
2020 2020 2020 137% 142% | 179% | 147%

165%

Loans and borrowings

Loans and borrowings compared

to rates
[Interest bearing loans and borrowings /
Rate revenue] x100

55% 54% 52% 0% 0% 0% 0%

0%

Loans and borrowings
repayments compared to rates

[Interest and principal repayments on
interest bearing loans and borrowings /
Rate revenue] x100

2.3% 2.3% 2.3% 52% 0% 0% 0%

0%
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Actual

Forecast

Dimension/indicator/measure

2017

2018

2019

2020

2021

2022

2023

2024

Indebtedness
Non-current liabilities compared

to own source revenue
[Non-current liabilities / Own source
revenue] x100

57%

55%

9.7%

8.4%

10.5%

10.0%

9.8%

9.5%

Operating position
Adjusted underlying result
Adjusted underlying surplus (or
deficit)

[Adjusted underlying surplus (deficit) /
Adjusted underlying revenue] x100

20.22%

6.76%

-10.5%

4.47%

4.4%

4.1%

2.47%

0.6%

Stability
Rates concentration
Rates compared to adjusted

underlying Revenue
[Rate revenue / Adjusted underlying
revenue] x100

45%

48%

43%

50%

48%

51%

51%

51%

Rates effort
Rates compared to property
values
[Rate revenue / Capital improved value
of rateable properties in the
municipality] x100

0.92%

0.94%

0.85%

0.81%

0.78%

0.79%

0.80%

0.81%
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Definitions

“Adjusted underlying revenue” means total income other than—
a) non-recurrent grants used to fund capital expenditure; and
b) non-monetary asset contributions; and

c) contributions to fund capital expenditure from sources other than those referred to in
paragraphs (a) and (b)

“Adjusted underlying surplus (or deficit)” means adjusted underlying revenue less total expenditure

“Asset renewal expenditure” means expenditure on an existing asset or on replacing an existing asset
that returns the service capability of the asset to its original capability

“Current assets” has the same meaning as in the AAS

“Current liabilities” has the same meaning as in the AAS

“Non-current assets” means all assets other than current assets
“Non-current liabilities” means all liabilities other than current liabilities

“Non-recurrent grant” means a grant obtained on the condition that it be expended in a specified
manner and is not expected to be received again during the period covered by a council’s Strategic
Resource Plan

“Own-source revenue” means adjusted underlying revenue other than revenue that is not under the
control of council (including government grants

“Population” means the resident population estimated by council

“Rate revenue” means revenue from general rates, municipal charges, service rates and service
charges

“Recurrent grant” means a grant other than a non-recurrent grant

“Residential rates” means revenue from general rates, municipal charges, service rates and service
charges levied on residential properties

“Restricted cash” means cash and cash equivalents, within the meaning of the AAS that are not
available for use other than for a purpose for which it is restricted, and includes cash to be used to
fund capital works expenditure from the previous financial year

“Unrestricted cash” means all cash and cash equivalents other than restricted cash.

Other Information
For the year ended 30 June 2020

1. Basis of Preparation
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Council is required to prepare and include a Performance Statement within its annual report. The
Performance Statement includes the results of the prescribed sustainable capacity, service performance
and financial performance indicators and measures together with a description of the municipal district
and an explanation of material variations in the results. This statement has been prepared to meet the
requirements of the Local Government Act 1989 and Local Government (Planning and Reporting)
Regulations 2014.

Where applicable the results in the performance statement have been prepared on accounting bases
consistent with those reported in the Financial Statements. The other results are based on information
drawn from council information systems or from third parties (e.g. Australian Bureau of Statistics).

The Performance Statement presents the actual results for the current year and for the prescribed
financial performance indicators and measures, the results forecast by the council’s Strategic Resource
Plan. The Local Government (Planning and Reporting) Regulations 2014 requires explanation of any
material variations in the results contained in the performance statement. Council has adopted materiality
thresholds relevant to each indicator and measure and explanations have not been provided for variations
below the materiality thresholds unless the variance is considered to be material because of its nature.

The forecast figures included in the performance statement are those adopted by council in its Strategic
Resource Plan on 1 July 2020 and which is an appendix of the Council Plan. The Strategic Resource Plan
includes estimates based on key assumptions about the future that were relevant at the time of adoption
and aimed at achieving sustainability over the long term. Detailed information on the actual financial
results is contained in the General Purpose Financial Statements. The Strategic Resource Plan can be
obtained by contacting council.
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Certification of the Performance Statement

In my opinion, the accompanying Performance Statement has been prepared in accordance with the
Local Government Act 1989 and the Local Government (Planning and Reporting) Regulations 2014.

Aileen Douglas
Principal Accounting Officer
Dated:

In our opinion, the accompanying Performance Statement of the Buloke Shire for the year ended 30
June 2020 presents fairly the results of Council’s performance in the accordance with the Local
Government Act 1989 and the Local Government (Planning and Reporting) Regulations 2014.

The Performance Statement contains the relevant performance indicators, measures and results in
relation to service performance, financial performance and sustainable capacity.

At the date of the signing, we are not aware of any circumstances that would render any particulars in
the Performance Statement to be misleading or inaccurate.

We have been authorised by the Council and by the Local Government (Planning and Reporting)
Regulations 2014 to certify this Performance Statement in its final form.

Cr Carolyn Stewart
Councillor
Dated:

Cr David Pollard
Councillor
Dated:

Anthony Judd
Chief Executive Officer
Dated:
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